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Situated on the north shore of Oneida Lake, about half way between the head and
the foot of the lake, on level ground gentiy rolling to the north, in the Town of
Constantia, County of Oswego, and State of New York, is found the peaceful little
hamlet of Bernhards Bay.

It was here fifty years ago, that I used to spend many happy summers at the
home of my grandfather, Linus P. Marsden’, and first learned of my illustrious
ancestors, George and Wilmot Marsden who 'lie at rest in the old Eckel Cemetery
along the Lake Road in West Vienna'', That was the time this book should have been
written, -for there were then among the living, many of the grandchildren of the
children of George and Wilmot Marsden who could have attested more accurately to
many of the events recorded.

As the years went by, it became increasingly difficult to obtain accuracy with
regard to names, dates and events, as well as to establish the facts by competent
proof. I have recorded what I believe to be true to the best of my knowledge, and
welcome any corrections or additions the reader may discover.

When persons died in the rigorous mid-winters of the then Central New York
wilderness, they were usually buried beside their farmhouse and re-interred in a
cemeteryinthe spring, Thiswastrueinthe case of George Marsden. Many however ’
were left beside their homes. This may account for some of the "grave unknown'

"srave umnarked" notations in this book.

It must be said here that George Marsden might have been a Captain in the
British Army (he was a "'deserter from the British Army' according to Francis B.
Heitman'!s "Historical Register of Officers of the Continental Army'"), but he served
only as an Adjutant and Second Lieutenant in the Continental Army. The late Dr, M,
Cavana who was instrumental in placing the bronze marker on George Marsden!s
grave in Vienna, N.Y, (see p. 8) was unintentionally in error on this point.

Also the spelling of the Revolutionary patriot!'s wife's name appears in many
different places as Welmuth, Wilmuth and Wllmot Lee Marsden., In her own hand-
writing (see p. 14 et al.), she signs it as ""Wilmot'' and this is the one I have chosen.
She could have been the sister of Richard Henry Lee of Virginia, All the old family
letters in my possession indicate this,-as well as the recollections of my and-
parents, long deceased. History also records that General Charles Lee of vgr
was with the Army at Boston the same tlme as her husband. She stayed at the home
of Col, Prescott at Pepperell, Mass. 'while her husband was absent in NeWYork
and Jerseyml’??G" (see p.17). Sheis mentioned in old family letters as a “member
of the Lee family of Virginia', and the 1768 Lee Mansion still stands today in
Marblehead, Mass., as an historical shrine,

George Marsden and his wife probably met General George Washington and his
wife in or near Boston before he started for central New York (see p.5). The State
Historian, Alexander C,. Flick thinks that he may have been one of the party with
George Washington on his trip to the easterly end of Oneida Lake in 1783 (see vol.
XXX,p.232 ofthe N, Y, StateHistorical Association). Ineither event,I am convinced
that the meeting took place.



As to whether George Marsden's antecedents had a coat of arms, I can only say
I do not know > and for that reason, have purposely omitted any mention of it in this
book, There is description of one recorded in Burke s General Armory. I have seen
ﬂlustratlons of two,-one w1th the latin motto "Mars dentalia tutatur,'' -the other,
"Mars demque victor est.' Unfortunately we do not know the names of George
Marsden's ancestors, which isthe greatest stumbling block to further research., When
my own son, lst Lt, George W, Marsden, U.S.A.F. was an duty in England in 1956~
57, he made extensive research inthe city of Leeds and also the city of Marsden to the
southwest, but without any success. The only result was that he found literally,
hundreds of Marsdens, scores Of Marsden homes which antedated the Revolution;
and the George Marsdens were' a dime a dozen' in that part of England.

I would be remiss if I did not acknowledge the assistance given me by relatives
and friends in the preparation of this volume. It has been a labor of love but yet a
pleasant one. Ithas taken a number of years to assemble and it had to be continually
changed and corrected after copy was typed. Perhaps the index will compensate for

some shortcomings; it is all inclusive,listingeveryperson's name mentioned in the
book,

I am proud of my Revolutionary ancestors and you should be too, They were
stout-hearted folk whe loved, lived and studied the Scriptures. They carved their
homes out of wilderness., They were patriots who loved justice and freedom and
reverenced the rights of man. And their life in no small part is illustrative of the
life and character of their great examplar, George Washington.

PV A

55 Park Place, New Rochelle, N.Y.
April 19, 1961

A limited edition of two hundred copies of this book has been privately printed
by the author in the year nineteen hundred and sixty-one.

This book is number 9&1’1(1 belongs to
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George Marsden's commission as Adjutant in the "Regiment of Foot
It is dated 19 May 1775 and

whereof James Scammons Esq. is Col,'
signed by Jos. Warren, President P.T. and Sam Freeman, Secretarx

| Y
P.T. of "The Congress of the Colony of the MASSACHUSETTS ~ BAY.
Both signers resided in Boston on this date.




[Feorse Marden

George Marsden was born in Leeds, England in the year 1737, the younger son
of an English gentleman., Upon the death of his father, his older brother inherited
the estate, titles, etc., and George was procured acommissionin the British army,
customary at that time for the younger sons of an English family. Soon thereafter
he was sent to the Colonies by way of Nova Scotia, to fight the French and Indians.
He performed his duties with exceptional valor and bravery, and it was a great dis-
appointment to his fellow officers when, early in 1775, he tendered his resignation
as an officer in the British army, joined the Colonies against the mother country,
and thereby became a rebel in the eyes of his friends and his family.

From the Revolutionary files deposited in the United States Department of the
Interior, Bureau of Pensions, Washington, D.C., we find that George Marsden was
commissioned May 19, 1775, Adjutant in Colonel James Scammon's Massachusetts
Regiment, served eight months and was in the battle of Bunker Hill, On January 1,
1776, he was commissioned Second Lieutenant of Captain Samuel Darby's company,
Colonel William Prescott!s Massachusetts Regiment, also Adjutant of said regiment
and served one year., He was in the battle of Saratoga and the taking of Burgoyne in
1777, In 1778 he was on recruiting service in Boston, date of leaving the service
not stated. It was during the last year or two that Marsden became acquainted with
General George Washington, and itis regretted that no records on file in Washmgton,
D.C. make mention of it, altho the War Department's office replied that "It is pro-
per to advise you that the collection of Revolutionary war records in this office is
far from complete, and it is possible that George Marsden may have served as a
general officer, "

The official records do show however, that on November 25, 1775, the soldier
married Wilmot Lee, who also came from Nova Scotia to Boston, just prior tothe
Revolutionary war, This is substantiated by an old family letter, part of which reads
as follows: ''Wilmot Lee was born in Pepperal, Nova Scotia, and sometime during
the Revolutionary war she was married to George Marsden. She was a sister of
Richard Henry Lee. George Marsden heldtwocommissions under Washington. One
Sunday soon after their marriage, they were outwalking and met General Washington
who was on horseback, He gotdownfrom hishorseand congratulated them. Richard
Henry Lee was one of the signers ofthe Declaration of Independence and when Patrick
Henry made the speech that decided the war, he was so exhausted that Lee arose
and supported him. "

The following is quoted from a letter written in 1900 by Frank Marsden', son
of Richard Marsden, tenth child of Adjutant George and Wilmot Lee Marsden: "1 had
a talk with Gaston Marsden eleven years ago about the history of our grandfather's
family and I have written what we both remembered of what grandmother so often
told us, I remember what she told us about their last meeting with General Wash-
ington and his wife before they started for central New York, She said that General
and Lady Washington wereriding onhorseback and grandfather and grandmother were
riding on horseback in the opposite direction, and asthey met, Washlngton and grand-
father stopped side by side and embraced each other and each cald 'Good bye George, "
and wished each other Godspeed. Grandmother would tell it with the tears flowing
down her old wrinkled cheeks. It made such an impression upon me that it seems
but yesterday. "



The following local bit of historyis from the recollections of Linus P. Marsden,
a brother of the Frank Marsden mentioned in the above paragraph, and the grand-
father of Kenneth L.E. Marsden, the present writer. The time is 1911, aged 85
years, just three years before his death at Bernhards Bay, N.Y. He was about 24
years old at the time of the death of his grandmother, the wife of George Marsden.
'After the close of the Revolutionary war, Adjutant Marsden settled upon a 400 acre
tract of land, mostly wilderness, on the north shore of Oneida Liake, at a point mid-
way between the villages of Cleveland and Bernhards Bay. This tract of land was
owned by a wealthy resident of the city of Rome, named Van der Kemp, who, with
Frederick Scriba, secured from the State, large tracts in this vicinity, and both of
whom having been friends of Adjutant Marsden, induced him to locate in New York
State. Adjutant Marsden occupied the Van der Kemp pure¢hase during the last 24
years of his life, and in fulfillment of his contract with the owner of the premises,
it was his practice during the early part of November of each year to visit Mr. Van
der Kemp at Rome, making the entire journey of 26 miles onfoot, over the circuitous
trails and thru the dense wilderness, leading or driving a selected two-year-old
heifer or steer of his own raising, which he delivered to his landlord in payment of
his annual rent for the 400 acres of land. "

Adjutant Marsden was a true patriot and his heart was big. He refused to ac-
cept any pension money whatever, trusting that it would lessenthe burden on the al-
ready badly depleted treasury of the newly born United States of America. Perhaps
he was trying to emulate the act of his friend and chief, General George Washington,
who refused to take any compensation for his eight years of military service for the
Colonies, but turned over to Congress an account totaling $ 74,485, -being the a-
mount he had spent from his own private estate for the public service during that
time. It seems that Wilmot Lee (spelled "Welmuth" on tombstone) caught this same
spirit from her husband, for althoGeorge Marsden died November 12, 1817, official
records from the pension bureau in Washington D.C. show that she never applied
for a pension until April 16, 1839, -twenty-two years after the death of her husband
and while at the age of eighty-one years, physically unable to support herself. She
died January 31, 1850, aged ninety-three years and eleven days, and is buried be-
side her husband, Adjutant George Marsden in the Eckle Cemetery, Town of Vienna,
Oneida County, N. Y. To therightoitheir graves is buried their sixth child, Charles
Marsden, and just to the left of their graves is buried their eleventh and last child,
Mary Marsden. Richard Lee Marsden, their tenth child, and named afier Richard
Henry Lee of Virginia, lies buried in an unmarked grave just to the right of that of
his wife, Marcia Matthews, in the Jewell Cemetery at Jewell, Oneida County, N.Y.
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Commission creating ""Geo. Marsden Gent.' (Gentle-
man) a second lieutenant of Capt. Samuel Darby's Co. in
the 7 Regt. of Foot & also Adjutant of the said Regiment
commanded by Col. William Prescott.'" It is dated Jan.
1, 1776, issued by the ''Congress of the United Colonies"
and signed in the clear handwriting of John Hancock, Pres-
ident, and Chas. Thomson, Secy., - both of whom were
living in or near Boston at the time.




Inscription on the bronze tablet over the graves of George and
Wilmot Marsden. Eckle Cemetery, Town of Vienna, N.Y.

THE GRAVES OF
CAPTAIN AND ADJUTANT
GEORGE MARSDEN,
PERSONAL FRIEND AND
STAFF OFFICER OF
GENERAL GEORGE WASHINGTON,
WHO DIED NOV. 12, 1817,
AGED 80 YEARS

ALSO HIS WIFE
WILMUTH LEE, OF VIRGINIA,
SISTER OF RICHARD HENRY LEE,
A SIGNER OF THE
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE,
WHO DIED JAN'Y 13, 1850
AGED 93 YEARS,

Capt. Marsden resigned his rank in the British
army of occupation, then .stationed in Massachusetts
and accepted an office in the American Colonial army
at the outbreak of the Revolutionary war,

He fought at Bunker Hill and in all of the battles
of Mass. and eastern N.Y. Hisconspicuous military
brilliancy won his promotion in 1779 to the office of
Adjutant on Gen. Washington's staff.

In 1782 Adjt. Marsden married MissLee and lo-
cated at Mystic, Mass. remaining there about one
year. They moved to the then forest wilds of Bern-
hards Bay and built their permanent home about 63
miles west of this plot. Their log cabin abode was
honored in 1783 by a three days visit by President
Washington, while on his tour of inspection of the
central New York fortifications.

ERECTED TO THE MEMORY OF HER
GREAT GRAND PARENTS
IN 1921 BY
BESSIE A. MARSDEN,
DAUGHTER OF THE LATE LINUS P. MARSDEN OF
BERNHARDS BAY, N.Y.




This is the first declaration made by the widow of
George Marsden on 16 April 1839 for the benefit of a
pension. She was then 81 years of age and in need of
financial assistance. Punctuation, spelling and gen-
eral arrangement of this document and all those that
follow has been copied as faithfully as possible from
the old handwritten documents on file in the National
Archives & Records Building, Washington, D.C.

Declaration

In order to obtain the benefit of the third section of the act of Congress 4 July 1836,
State of New York )
County of Oneida )

Ss.

On this 16 day of April 1839 personally appeared before the Court of Oyer &
Terminer of the County of Oneida,

Wilmot Marsden a resident of Vienna, in said county, aged eighty one years
who being first duly sworn according to law, doth on her oathmake the following de-
claration in order to obtain the benefit of the provision made by the act of congress
passed July 4 1836, that she is the widow of Adjutant George Marsden of Col. Scammon's
Regiment Massachusetts line; that he served eight months & upward in s. regiment
in 1775 as adjutant, as she recollects, & as appears by the rolls of service nowin
the War department, as she is advised;-that he was in the action at Bunker Hill 17
June of that year, that she was married to him in November of the same year, being
then in service, at Mystic Mass: by the Rev. Mr. Martin of Cambridge a professor
in the Harvard University, at the house of Henry Putnam. -thather husband the said
George Marsden was commissioned as Lieut. & Adjutant in Capt. Darbeys Com:
Col. Prescotts Regiment in January 1776, that he was in actual service as such of-
ficer that year, & the year following (1777). was at the taking of Gen!. Burgoyne in
the battle of Saratoga, either with Capt. Darbey or some other officer-& that after-
ward was for some months, in the recruiting service at Boston Mass., where he
was discharged.

That she has no written record of her marriage, nor can learn that either of
the persons who were present at the wedding is now living, altho special enquiryhas
been made, but no intelligence that any one of them is still living, could be obtained:-
that she has caused inquiry & search to be made for parish & pastoral record of the
marriage, but without being able to learn thatany exists, either at Mystic, or among
the papers of the Rev. Mr. Martin, long since deceased.-That her said husband &
herself removed from Utica N,Y.,-in the year 1798 to the town of Constantia,-&
that he died in said town, on the 15 December 1821, & that she has not since been
married, as will more fully appear by reference to the proof hereto annexed. She
farther testifies that the two original commissions hereto annexed, are those under
which he performed the service above sworn to, -& that she has no farther documen-
tary evidence; & has resided for the last 40 years, secluded, & distant from the
place of her marriage,

Sworn & subscribed the day (signed) Wilmot Marsden
& year first above written
in open court.

James Dean, Clk.



Sarah Huntington of Vienna, being duly sworn saith, that she has been for forty
years acquainted with George Marsden & Wilmot Marsdenhis wife of Vienna, & knows
that said George died, on the 15 December 1821, -& that said Wilmot has not since
been married-

(signed) Sarah Huntington
Sworn & Subscribed the day
& year first above written
James Dean, Clk,

Horace Wright of Vienna being duly sworn says he is acquainted with Sarah
Huntington above named, & that she is a credible witness.

Sworn in open Court (signed) Horace E. Wright
Apr. 16, 1839.
J. Dean Cl'.

Clerk's office )

Oneida County ) SSe

I, James Dean, Clerk of the Court of Oyer & Terminer of
the said County, certify, that the foregoing proceedings were had in open Court be-
fore the Judges thereof this 16, April 1839,

In witness whereof 1 have hereunto set my hand and seal of
office this 16th day of April 1839,

(signed) James Dean, Cl'k,
(seal)

The foregoing declaration was sent to the Com-
missioner of Pensions in Washington, D.C. accom-
panied by the following letter:

Rome, N.Y,
Apr. 16=139
Hon. J. L, Edwards
Com;

Sir

I sendherewith the declaration of Wilmot Marsden Wid-
ow of Adjt. George Marsden Mass. line, for pension. She is 81 years old, & as
she beiieves has no contemporary left in the land of the living who was present at
her wedding, nor after much inquiry & search by the Hon. Josiah Quincy Pres: of
Harvard University Mass: & the Rev: C. Stetson Minister of the gospel at Mystic
Mass: where she was married, can any trace of records or clue to her identity be
obtained.

10



I know her personally as the personshe swears herself to be-& a mostrespect-
able & worthy woman she is-& here, not a particle of doubt can for a moment exist
if a 40 years acquaintance will avail anything to show them man & wife-an hundred
would testify-but the grave, in all probability has swallowedupall who were present
at the ceremony, & ''she has done what she could" to satisfy you of the fact., Im-=-
plicit confidence is to be placed on her testimony,-& I hope it will meet with your
favorable consideration.

I am Sir very
Respectfully
your obdt.
Please address to me yr. reply. (signed) Jay Hatheway

In the following deposition, if Burnet Dundas and
Henry W. Rohde became acquainted with George Mars-
den in 1806 and knew him for 15 years, then his death
would have taken place in 1821 instead of 1817 as en-
graved upon his tombstone.

State of New York)

Oswego County ) SSe

Henry W. Rohde and Burnet Dundas of Constantia in the
said county being duly sworn severally depose and say that they became acquainted
with George Marsden in the year 1806 and were well acquainted with him from that
time until the time of his death about fifteen years after that time; that theywere
also well acquainted with Wilmot Marsden, during the said time; that she lived with
the said George Marsden as his wife, until the time of his death, and we doverily
believe that she was the lawful wife of the said George Marsden,

Sworn and subscribed the 22d (signed) Burnet Dundas
day of April 1839 before me. Henry W. Rohde
Sereno Clark
Justice of the peace

Witnesses present
Peerman Navill
Jason Moonn

The within named Burnet Dundas & Henry Rohde I am & have been for 20 years well
acquainted with, -they are both men of veracity, & otherwise of good repute, also with
Sereno Clark Esq. a Justice of Peace, known to me as such, & proof of same is
lodged with pension agent Albany, which fact is also within my knowledge.

(signed) Jay Hatheway
Rome (N.Y.) Apr. 27, 1839

11



State of New York)
Oswego County  )ss

Clerk's Office )
I, Daniel H. Marsh, Clerk of said county do hereby certify

that Sereno Clark, whose name is subscribed to the within Jurat of affidavit, is a
Justice of the Peace of Said County and was a Justice thereof at the date of said jurat,
duly commissioned and sworn, and further that I am well acquainted with the hand
writing of the said Sereno Clark and verily believe that his signature within written
is genuine. In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal
of the Court of Common Pleas of said county this first day of October 1839,

(51gned) D.H. Marsh, Clerk

Polly Mathews was 72 years of age at the time of
the following deposition. She was the mother of Rich-
ard Lee Marsden's wife. The witnesses, Arad and
Polly Jewell, were her son-in-law and daughter.

State of New York )

Oneida County ) SSe
Polly Mathews of Vienna in the said County being duly

sworn says she has been acquainted with George Marsden about twenty five years
previous to his death which took place as she believes about the year 1819, has
been at George Marsdens at different times during his life, has been there a week
at one time, is, and has been well acquainted with Wilmot Marsden during the said
time that she lived with the said George Marsden as his wife, until the time of his
death, and verily believes that she was the lawful wife of the said George Marsden,

I certify that said Polly (signed) Polly Mathews
Mathews is a credible Witness.
Sworn and subscribed the 24th
day of April 1839 before me.
Ebenezer Knibloe
Justice of the Peace

Witnesses present-
Arad Jewell
Polly Jewell
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Wilmot Marsden was unsuccessful in obtaining any
written record of her marriage, as the depositions on
the following page indicate.

12




State of Massachusetts)
County of Middlesex ) S

I, Caleb Stetson, minister of the Gospel in the town
of Medford (formerly Mystic) do hereby certify that I have examined the records
kept by the Churchknown as the first congregational Church of said town, and that,
I have not found, any record proof of marriage of Adjt. George Marsden & Wilmot
Lee, nor is any such record to be found in the archives of this Society or Church.

Dated at Medford this 20th Sept. 1839.

(signed) C. Stetson Minister of 1st Society

Sworn and subscribed on
said day before me. Abner Bartlett Justice of the
Peace for said County of Middlesex

State of Massachusetts )

County of Middlesex ) SS

I, Oliver Blake Town Clerk of the town of Medford
do hereby certify that Caleb Stetson within named is the clergyman of the Society
first congregational Church in said town, & that the signature to the foregoing_Cer-
tificate is genuine. I also certify, that I have examined the records of marriages
in said town and that I cannot find any record of the marriage of Adjt. George Mars-
den and Wilmot Lee in the book of records of marriagesin saidtown, - that the Rev-
David Osgood was the officiating Clergymaninthe year 1775, as appears of record,
for said first society,- and I certify that I am the town Clerk of said town of Med-
ford.

(signed) Oliver Blake
Middlesex Co.

Sworn and subscribed before me
this 20th day of Sept. 1839 Abner Bartlett, Justice of the Peace

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Middlesex Co. I, Elias Phinney, Clerk of the Supreme Judicial Court of the Com-
monwealth of Massachusetts, for said County of Middlesex, being a court of records
do certify that Abner Bartlett Esquire is a Justice of the Peace within & said County,
and that his name subscribed to the foregoing Certificates respectively is his gen-
uine signature,

In testimony whereof 1 have

hereunto set my hands and affixed
the seal of said Court the twenty first
day of September 1839,

(signed) E. Phinney Clerk

13



Portion of an affidavit with signatures of Wilmot Marsden, Sarah Huntington
and James Dean. (The firstpermanent settlers of Oneida County were James Dean,
Andrew Blanchard and Jedediah Phelps who settled in the Town of Vienna, near Fish
Creek, in 1784).
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This additional affidavit by Wilmot Marsden on
Oct. 10, 1839, states that the original Bible record of
their children's birth is in George Marsden's hand-
writing. Alsothe inability of Wilmot to write her name
on this and all following documents was due to a badly
broken right arm which apparently was never properly
sete From this point on she uses her mark ().

State of New York)

Oneida County ) SS:

Personally came before me Ebenezer Knibloe a Justice
of the Peace for said County, Wilmot Marsden, tome known as the relict of George
Marsden of Vienna deceased: who being duly sworn makes the following additionto
her declaration, that such facts as tend to correct, explain or fortify her said de-
claration, may be presented, & filed therewith, to wit: She testifies that both her
husband & herself came to Massachusetts, from Nova Scotia, just previous to the
revolutionary war, -that she had resided but a few months at Mystic (now Medford)
at the time of her marriage, & had few acquaintances, & not known out of the im-
mediate neighborhood in which she lived, that her husband was with the army, and
as little known at Mystic as herself, that the persons present at the weddingare
reported to have died long since, their names were Roger & Eli Putnam & wives,
Capts. Darby & Nowell from Cambridge, of Col., Scammons Regiment, Edward Lee,
Watson, Pool, Hale, Rochet, Gallop, Temple & Terl. ~-that she removed a few months
after her marriage to Pepperill in s. state,-that her husband served eight months
in 1775, as Adjt. in Col. Scammons Regt. & 1776 through the year, after theevac-
uation of Boston, as a Lieutenant of Col. Prescotis Regt. -that the record of the
births of their children hereto attached is the original record kept by her said hus-
band, & that their eldestchildWilliam Marsden, was baptized In Boston in the month
of July 1778, by the Rev. Mr, Stillman ofthe Baptist Church, as he practiced infant
baptism,. ~that her other children have not been baptized in infancy, -that she has
caused diligent inquiry to be made & cannot learn that a single witness is living, by
whom she can prove her husbands service, in 1776, or subsequent,-that she was
married by Rev. Mr. Martin, of Cambridge, but cannot say to what denomination
he belonged, or whether he was a settled Clergymanin any parish, -that Mr, Mars-
den served as Lieutenant in 1776 in Col., Prescotts Regiment, -and wentto New York
with that Regiment after the British evacuated Boston, that he was recruiting in
Boston in 1778, but does not recollect for what officer he did recruit, that the re-
cruits were sent to head Quarters at Worcester she believes,~that she boarded in
Boston in 1778 while Mr, Marsden was there in Service and recruiting and that he
did not serve as adjutant in Col. Prescotis Regiment, only in Col, Scammons did
he serve as adjutant.

Sworn and subscribed this 10th day
of October 1839 before me, and I WilmotXMarsden
certify that she cannot write, -the her mark
said Wilmot Marsden is a worthy and
credible witness.

Ebenezer Knibloe, Justice of the Peace
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State of New York )
Oneida County )

Personally appeared before me Numa Leonard Justice
of the peace in said county, Jay Hatheway of Rome, to me known as a credible wit-
ness, who being duly sworn says, that he has made diligent inquiry at Boston &
Medford in Massachusetts, for the persons named in the foregoing affidavit made
by Wilmot Marsden, and learned from several old & respectable residents at Med-
ford, that those persons were dead; he also learned that there was no resident at
Medford now, who wasaresidentthere in 1775, excepting two persons, both of whom
he saw, but who neither of them could recollect Mr., Marsden: that he was informed

that in 1775 & previously, none but the parish minister could perform the marriage
ceremony in their respective parishes without subjecting themselves to a fine, &
thatthis marriage of Mr, Marsdenwas inthe parish of the Revd. Doct. David Osgood,
who was pertinacious of his privilege, & was in the habit of exacting fines when he
learned by the record of the town or otherwise, that a marriage had been consum-
mated in his parish, by a non resident minister, & that such marriages were seldom
recorded, as evidenced by the book of records, by him examined, -- that he foundin
Boston one aged man named William Peirce, who was an active man in the Revolu~-
tionary cause in Cambridge & Boston as reported by his contemporaries, & he in-
formed this deponent that he recollected Aj't. George Marsden asan officer in ser=-
vice at Boston in 1776, -that he was often at his shopto havehis hair dressed in that
year, but that he did not know to what regiment he belonged, or could not recollect
who his superior officers were, or what particular service he was engaged in, Of
these facts so far as they go, if desired, he will attest to--said Peirce is of sound
mind, & much respected. -- & this deponent further testifies, that, he did not pro-
cure the affidavit of Mr. Peirce, for the reason that he could not swear to his (Mars-
dens) term of service, Regiment, or officers,--nor upon diligent in quiry, that any
person could be found who now recollected those facts.,

(signed) Jay Hatheway
Sworn & Subscribed this
14 day of October 1838
before me
Numa Leonard J. P.

State of New York)
County of Oneida )

I, James Dean, Clerk of the said County, certify, that
Ebenezer Knibloe Esquire was on the 24th day of March 1839, and also on the 10th
day of October 1839, a Justice of the Peace of the said County, duly elected & sworn;
that 1 am well acquainted with his hand-writing, and that the foregoing signature &
also the signature on the paper hereunto annexed, purportingtobe his are genuine;-
Also that Numa Leonard Esquire was a Justice of the Peace of the said countyon
the 14th day of October 1839, duly elected & sworn; - that I am wellacquainted with
his handwriting, and that the foregoing signature, purporting to be his is genuine.

Witness my hand & seal of office, this 25th day of October 1839.

(signed) James Dean, Clk.
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This "Abstract of the points in the case of Wilmot
Marsden' is unsigned and undated. However, it is
one of the most interesting and informative of all the
old handwritten documents and was the most legible
of all todecipher. Itisabriefresume of George Mars-
den's military activities prior to his marriage and an
attemptto more clearly identify the Rev. John Martin
who married him and Miss Wilmot Lee.

GEORGE MARSDEN & JOHN MARTIN

George Marsden appears to have arrived at Boston from Londonderry in Ire-
land a short time before the War of the Revclution. He appears to have resided in
Boston and entered service as Lt. and Adjutant in Col. Scammon's regt. May 1,
1775, and was prcbably engaged from Apr. 19, there being noreturns of those per-
sons from Boston engaged at the Lexington Alarm, it having been impossible for
them to organize in Companies.

The Regt. in which he served was Stationed at the College in Cambridge (being
the Centre) (Siege of Boston p. 219) - where they remained to Mar, 18, 1776, then
marched to N.,Y. - Marsden having been transferred in the New Army formed Jan.
1, 1776, to the Regt. of Col. Wm. Prescott, Heath's Brgd., in which he served
during that year, (Marched to N.Y., March 18, 1776, Siege &c. p. 312).

From the History of Groton & Pepperell p, 341, itwill appear that Col, Pres-
cott was at the Capture of Burgoyne, and it is highly probable his Adjutant was with
him - this regiment did not belong to the Continental Armyatthattime and they were
not ordered out as militia, - So that there are no returns or pay rolls, - having
served without pay - the vital importance of stopping Burgoyne, to themselves per-
sonally, as well as to the Country at large, and the intense excitement which pre-
vailed in this vicinity, having prompted to large numbers in and around Boston, of
far less patriotism of Prescott and Marsden to turn out without being formally re-
quired to do so.

While Marsden was absent in New York and Jersey in 1776, he appears to have
left his wife at Pepperell, the residence of Col. Prescott about 25 miles N.W. of
Boston, and probably one of the safest places in the country at that time.,

John Martin was attached to the R.I. Regiment, stationed at Prospect Hill,
(Siege p. 219), and probably had his own quarters at the President's Houseatthe
College - Who Martin was will appear from the extracts from Stiles Diary, and his
participation in the battle of Bunker as there related and the extracts from ''Siege
of Boston'' p. 159, 202 & 373.

It is probable that Miss Lee was in Boston and came out under the proclama-
tion of Gen. Howe, (Siege p. 279) Nov, 6, 1775, these persons were landed at
Chelsea, - from which she made the best of her way to the Camp, the nearest point
to which she could approach it being Mystic, as the inhabitants probably called it,
being some part of Medford, probably the neighborhood of Ten Hills, - 2ll these towns
were literally filled with the inhabitants of Boston, who had fled in April or been
permitted to come out by proclamation on account of the distress.
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Bearing in mind the fact that Marsden and Martinwere both frem the North of
Ireland, and recently arrived, and that for such Countrymen to meet here at that
time, was very rare, it will be seen how reasonable is the supposition that they
had formed an acquaintance during the summer of 1775 - particularly as theywere
stationed together or nearly so - andthat Marsden should have taken his countryman
to marry him - that they should have proceeded to Mystic or Medford together -
which is about three miles from the College. It shouldalsobe remembered, they
were about the same age, as Martin was at this time 25, only.

No professor or other officer was ever at the College in Cambridgenamed John
Martin, and no minister appears, (aftera most careful search)tohave been settled
in Massachusetts of that time, except one at Northboro, who died in 1767.

The time is now 3 June 1845, Five years and
eight months have passed since Wilmot Marsden sent
her last affidavit for a pension. She is now 88 years
old, partially crippled and still awaiting word from
the Pension Office.

State of New York

Oneida County SSe

Personally appeared before the Subscriber a justice of the
peace in and for the county aforesaid Wilmot Marsden of the town of Vienna in the
aforesaid County aged Eighty Eight years who being first duly sworn according to
law, doth on her oath make the following statements, for the purpose of having her
claim for a pension from the United States reconsidered, and the proofs in support
of such claim re examined, by the Hon. commaissioner of pensions in order if possible
that a more favorable decision may be made upon the same.

That this deponent is the identical person whomade applica-
tion for the benefit of the provision made by the act of congress, passed July 4th
1836, on account of the Revolutionary Services of George Marsdenwhowas anOfficer
in the war of the Revolution, and late the husband of this deponent,-That this de-
ponent does very respectfully beg leavetorequestHon. J. L. Edwards commissioner
of pensions to re examine personally, the proofs on file in support of this deponents
claim for a pension under the act of Congress aforesaid, that repeated and unceas-
ing efforts have been made for the purpose of furnishing more positive proof of the
facts set forth in her former Declaration but all of which have been quite unsuccess-
ful, That she does verily believe that the proofs on file are the bestand most posi-
tive proof that can possibly be obtained at this late period, after solonga time since
the events in questiontoeok place, which this deponent does most earnestly and re-
spectfully ask the Hon., commissioners of pensions totake intocandid consideration,
that this deponent does now as in her former Declaration on her oath, Declare and
positively affirm that she was married to the aforesaid George Marsden, an officer
in the Revolution as before stated, in the month of November in the year of our Lord
(1775) one thousand seven hundred and seventy five in thetown of Mystic in the Com-
monwealth of Massachusetts by the Revd, Mr., Martin one ofthe professors at Cam-
bridge, and that she was married previous to most of the service performed by her
late husband the aforesaid George Marsden, the identical personnamed in the former
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papers forwarded to the Department among which were the original commissians
given to her late husband the aforesaid George Marsden. That she does positively
declare and affirm that the original family record forwarded to the Department con-
tains the true dates of the birth of this deponents and George Marsden’s above men-
tioned children, that this deponent had been married to the above named George
Marsden an officer in the Revolution as before stated two years and upwards before
the birth of the eldest child whose birth is recorded in the old original family record
forwarded to the Department. And that she is positive as to the exact date of the
marriage of this deponent to the aforesaid George Marsden an officer in the Revo-
lutionary War, and knows it to have been in the year (1775) one thousand seven hun-
dred and seventy five, from the fact that she well recollects and knows that she was
Eighteen years of age before she was married to the aforesaid George Marsden.
And further she does know and is positive and cannot be mistakenthat she was married
to him the aforesaid George Marsdenan officer of the Revolutionary war in November
in the fall of the year before the declaration of Independence was declared by the
United States~from these events inwhichthis deponent is positive and cannot be mis-
taken Viz-that she was married when she was but a little more than Eighteen years
of age, and that she knows and is positive that she was married above two years to
the said George Marsden before the birth of the eldestchild William Marsden whose
birth is recorded in the old original family record forwardedto theDepartment as
before stated-And Likewise that she was married to the aforesaid George Marsden
the identical person who was an officer in the Revolutionary War at the time stated,
which she is positive in stating was in November in the fall previous to the summer,
in which the Declaration of Independence was made by the United States. As to which
event she cannot be mistaken, all of which with the former proofs furnished she
respectfully requests the Hon. Commissioner of Pensions to take into candid con-
sideration and if possible come to the same conclusion and make the same decision
that was made by the committees of Congress at the two different sessions at which
time the proofs then on file was carefully examined.

her
Subscribed and sworn to before Wilmotﬁ Marsden
me this 3d day of June 1845 rmark

Robt. Chisholm Justice of the peace
Witness Ebenezer Knibloe

I certify that I am personally acquainted with the above named affiant Wilmot
Marsden and know her to be the identical person she represents herself to be in the
foregoing affidavit and that from my personal acquaintance with her I should and do
place the most implicit confidence in the foregoing statements made by her under
oath she being a respectable person and that she made her mark because shecannot
write her name,

Robt. Chisholm Justice of peace

Witness to the mark of
Wilmot Marsden

Ebenezer Knibloe
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State of New York
Oneida County

Personally appeared before the subscriber Robert Chisholm
a Justice of the Peace in and for the county aforesaid, Christopher Martin of the
town of Constantia, county of Oswego and state of New York, aged Forty nine years
who being first duly sworn according to law deposeth and saith, that he is personally
acquainted with Wilmot Marsden, of Oneida County-and has been acquainted with
her for twenty years, and that from his personal acquaintance with her, he should,
andhdoes, place implicit confidence in any statements, which she should make under
oath,
Sworn and subscribed before me
this 3 day of June 1845 (signed) Christopher Martin Rev.

Robt. Chisholm Justice of the Peace

I certify that the above named affiant is a Minister of the Gospel of the Methodist
Church and a highly respectable person.

Robt. Chisholm Justice of the Peace

State of New York

Oneida County
Personally appeared before the subscriber Robert Chisholm

a Justice of the Peace in and for said county, Asa Fuller a Deacon of the Baptist
Church of the town of Vienna in the county of Oneida and state of New York, of law-
ful age who being first duly sworn according to law, deposeth and saith thatheis,
and for the last twenty three years past, has been, well acquainted with Wilmot
Marsden of Vienna, Oneida County New York, Widow of George Marsden, and that
from his personal acquaintance with her, he should and doesplacethe mostimplicit
confidence in any statements made by her under oath. -
Subscribed and sworn before me
this 3 day of June 1845 (signed) Asa Fuller

Robt., Chisholm Justice of the Peace

I certify that the above named affiant is a respectable person and a Deacon of
the Baptist Church.

Robt. Chisholm Justice of the Peace

Clerks Office

Oneida County S
I, Delos Dewolf, Clerk of the Said County, certify, that Robert

Chisholm Esquire, was on the 3rd day of June 1845 a Justice of the peacein and for
the County of Oneida duly elected, and qualified, to act as such, and thatthe Several
Signatures above written purporting to be those of the Said Justice are genuine.

In testimony whereof I have hereunto affixed the Seal of the Court
of Common pleas of the Said County & Subscribedmyname this 5th day of June A.D.
1845,

Delos Dewolf Clerk
per James Edgar Dep. Clk.

20



| ¥4

Of our Lorp and SAVIQUR |
JESUS CHRIST, i

Newly tranflated out of the if
ORIGINAL GREEK; |

~ And ‘with" the former. .
TRANSLATIONS
 Diligently éompmd‘-and Revifed, ~ f

- S T

By _His'M@ E §'1j'1_r;ét'3.§c€;iﬁl‘€6_inmaaé; 1.

_Appointed g bo Read th Churches.

e _‘ﬁ «

T Tapl.

, EDINGB U R G H:. _ .
Drinted by the ASs1GNS of ALEXANDER KiINCAID, Bls Majefly's Priner.
: MDCCLXXXIIT, ‘

na e ]

_ AR QAN Y /T . X
R S & v‘-"L,’;'-' o ST WoI T eI |
L LE G R DN e AR

P23 S
’ -
. . . .
‘e s .o s LY AR . A * 31, ® A S
Y 25 R Doag e [} S BT e et L e
PR DR s .. wero. I S W N2 A e .
SRS e =T \_/ . . AN ._L_o,......-.-a-(vv.-‘b }

Title page of the Family Bible sent to Pen-
sion Bureau by Wilmot with her affidavits. (Birth
record of their children was writien on reverse
side).

The original family record of George and
Wilmot Marsden, listingthe births of their eleven
children and the deaths of Mary and Thomas, ...
presumably in the handwriting of George.




Five months later, on the 24 Nov. 1845, Wilmot
Marsden executes a further declaration, but from
age (88 yrs.) and infirmity, is unable to appear in
Court.

Declaration

In order to obtain the benefits of the Acts of Congress ofthe 7thJuly 1838, 3rd March
1843, and 17th of June 1844,

State of New York)

Oneida County ) On this 24th day of November 1845, personally appeared be-
fore the subscriber, a Judge of the Court, in and for said county, Wilmot Marsden,
a resident of Vienna in said County and State, aged 88 years who being first duly
sworn according to law, doth, on her oath, make the following declaration, in order
to obtain the benefit of the provisions made by the Acts of Congress, passed July
7th 1838, March 3rd 1843, and June 17th 1844, granting pensions tocertain widows:

That she is the widow of George Marsden, whowas anofficer in the revolution-

ary army, and formerly the husband of this depondent, (for proof of which this de-
ponent respectfully refers the Hon. Commaissioner of pensions, to the proofs, for-
warded to the Pension Office, with this deponents application, and declaration, for
a pension under Act of Congress, passed July, 4th 1836.) That she isthe identical
person and widow who made application for a pension, under the Act of Congress,
of 4th July 1836, on account of the revolutionary services of George Marsden,- and
as his widow, that she was married to said George Marsden, previous to the first
day of January 1794, -and that she still remains a widow,

her
Sworn and subscribed before me Wilmot x Marsden
this 24th day of November 1845 mark

Amos Woodworth, Judge
Witness Martin L, Tillson
Richard Whitcomb

I certify that the above named affiant is a respectable person and that from age and
infirmity she is unable to appear in Court, & that she made her mark above, be-
cause she cannot write and "November' twice written on erasures.

Amos Woodworth, Judge

. 0 0 .V- ’o ., .
D D L o~ —~C Q °

State of New York)
Oneida County ) ss
Amos Woodworth )

Personally appeared before the subscriber a Judge of the County
Court in and for said County, Martin L. Tillson of Vienna in said county and state,
who being first duly sworn according to law, deposeth, and saith, that he is person-
ally acquainted with Wilmot Marsden, whose Declaration for a pension is hereto
annexed, - and that this deponent knows her tobetheidentical person and widow who
made application for a pension as the widow of George Marsden, under acts of Con-
gress passed July 4th, 1836, - and that she still remains his widow.
Sworn and subscribed before me
this 24 day of November 1845 Martin L, Tillson

Amos Woodworth Judge Oneida Co. Court
I certify that the above named affiant is a respectable person,
erasure above,
Amos Woodworth Judge
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State of New York ) <s
Oneida County )

Personally appeared before the subscriber, a Judge of the Courts,
in and for said County and State, Richard Whitcomb of Vienna, in said County, who
after being duly sworn, according to law, deposeth, and saith, that he is personally
acquainted with Wilmot Marsden, whose applicationfor a pension is hereto annexed, -
and that this deponent knows her to be the identical person and widow who made
application for a pension under Act of Congress, passed July, 4th 1836, as set forth
by her in the annexed declaration, and that she has not intermarried but still contin-
ues a widow.

Sworn and subscribed before me
this 24th day of November, 1845 Richard Whitcomb

Amos Woodworth Judge  Oneida Co. Court
I certify that the above named affiant is a respectable person.

Amos Woodworth Judge

The following two letters signed by "J.M. Thayer"
bear no date or origin. They are apparently an ab-
stract of all previous evidence submitted and are fa-
vorable to Wilmot Marsden.

Wilmot Marsden act 1838
widow of George New York

She claims a pension under the act of 4th July 1836.

She states she was married in November 1775, by Rev. Mr, Martin, one of the
professors of Cambridge College, in Mystic. By the evidence I produce it appears
there never was a professor at Cambridge by the name of Martin., But I show that
Rev. Mr, Martin was chaplain to the Rhode Island Brigade stationed at and in the
vicinity of the college building;- thatthe college buildings were occupied by the troops
as barracks, all through the balance of the year 1775, subsequent to the battle of
Bunker Hill, (17th June, 1775). Marsden was there also attached to his Regiment
at the time the marriage took place. Mystic then comprised parts of what is now
called Medford and Malden, lying within a circuit of from three to five milesad-
joining Cambridge and Charlestown. Mrs. Marsden was stayingthere and Marsden
took out Rev. Mr., Martin, Chaplain, to marry them, he went from the College, or
its vicinity, and this explains why she associated him with a professorship at the
Cambridge.

This Rev, Mr., Martin was from Ireland, and a short time in this country, as
appears by the extract from ''Styles Diary. Marsden was also from Ireland, as
appears by the certificate of Secretary of Mass., but a short time over, wasnot
Rev. Mr. Martin, his countryman, the very manhe would havetomarry him? There
was no other Rev. Mr, Martin in the region.

Mrs. Marsden declares and reiterates the statement that she was marriedin
Nov., 1775,
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The American army left Boston andthat vicinity inthe spring of 1776, inMarch,
and was not there again, Rev. Mr, Martin left with his Brigade and was not there
again., Historical facts. The marriage must have taken place in 1779,

Mrs. Marsden states that soon after her marriage she removed to Pepperell
(about 25 miles from Boston as a place of safety. Pepperill was the residence of
Col, Prescott, under whom Marsden was Adjutant, In Butler's history of Groton
and Pepperell, see page 341, it is stated that Col. Prescott accompanied by several

of his former officers, served under Gates at the capture of Burgoyne, who sO
likely to have been with him as his Adjutant living in the same town. Thisconfirms
the statement of Mrs. Marsden that her husband was in the battle of Saratoga.

Respectfully submitted
(signed) J. M. Thayer

Mrs. Marsden in one of her Declarations states that among those present at her
marriage to George Marsden, were ''Capts. Darby and Newell of Col, Scammon's
Regt. from Cambridge.' The certificale of the Secretary of State which I now file.

ashington Papers) shows that these officers, Capts. Darby and Newell belonged
to Col. Scammon's Regt. and were stationed at Cambridge at the fime shedeclares
her marriage to have taken place, 1775. Her statement is thus fullycorroberated
by the Records. This fact is therefore established beyond all question, viz: - that
her marriage must have taken place at the time stated Nov, 1775, or least prior to
March 1776, for the whole army evacuated Cambridge and Bosgton and marched to
New York in March 1776 and were not there afterwards. This is a matter of his-
tory.

There could by no motive on the part of Mrs. Marsden in stating that Capts.
Darby and Newell were present at her marriage. It is a simple narration of the
facts. She names other persons, (citizens of Mystic), who were present, who are
shown to have lived there, but who deceased many years ago.

Ithasalways been held by the Pension Office, that if a party makes a statement
and there was no motive for making it, it simply being given as an incident or fact,

full credit shall be given to_such statement,

If she had set forth that her husband was serving under Capts. Darby or Newell
at Cambridge in 1775 and the Rolls confirmed the statement, the office of course
would pension her for that service. You cannot do less in matter now under con-
sideration. She states Capts. Darby & Newell were present (from Col. Scammons
Regt., at Cambridge.) at her marriage. The Rolls confirm the statement that these
officers belonged to Scammon's Regt. and were stationed at Cambridge. I have
shown they could not have been present at her marriage unless it took place at the
time set forth by her.

You will also, that she knows the marriage occurred in Nov, 1775 because it
was before the Declaration of Independence. That was an event which would be im-
pressed upon the mind of everyone. She of course would have a distinct recollec-
tion as to her having been married prior to that event, 1 think very great credence
should be given to her statement on that account.

(signed) J. M. Thayer




The following letter dated is April 23, 1846, - 7
full years from the time Wilmot Marsden first made
application for a pension. A certain "True' attorney
connived with the "Hon.' M.C. to exact from the 89
year old Wilmot "'50 per centum' of ALL future pen-
sions she may receive. Spelling and punctuation is
exactly as Mr, Lorin B, True's original letter., For-
tunately this letter was never signed by Mrs. Marsden.

Washington, D.C. April 23rd/46
Mrs. Marsden

Dear Madam: Your claim for a pension was a few months since
placed into my hands, to furnish proofs for and get allowed before Congress, but
was shortly after withdrawn from before Congress, and carried before the War
Office, to be allowed for what services had been proved.

Allow me to say, that I carefully then examined the papers, and know all the proofs

they contain indeed have had copies of the proofs therein furnished and upon which

the claim must have been allowed if it has yet been allowed since then I have addi-

tional evidence of Mr. Marsdens services by which I think I can get then if you will

sign the enclosed power and agreement I will try and see what I can obtain in addi-

tion to what has been obtained. Wish you would send me a copy of the certificate

that I may know distinctly what has been received, then knowing the proofs on file

& the proofs I have, can judge what is due still. Now there must be no delay in this

matter, for I have much to do, and the warm season is fast approaching, whenlI

wish to leave for the North to spend there the summer months, so that muchdelay
will put off your business 6 or 7 months, at least--Please direct yours to the care
of Hon., Timothy Jinkins M. C.-- the amount to be obtained is but small and will
pay me but a trifle, and if not obtained now, it will probably never be~- no other
agent has these proofs, and I feel a little doubtful of success with them myself the
department is so rigid, but you had better return the papers soon as may be and
I'll try -~ that is all -- & if I cant succeed you may regard the/----<las up for I be-
lieve no other proofs exist of the services have no doubt but youare entitled to much
more than can ever be obtained for want of proofs this I regret as well as you, tis
the case with many other highly Deserving Worthies--

Have the honor to be Dear Madam Sincerely yours

. d
Mrs. Marsden Lorin B, True

Please return this very soon
State of New York
Oneida County Ss

Know all men by these presents that IWilmot Marsdenhaving certain claims against
the government of these United States for the services of my late husband, George
Marsden who was a Lieut. and Adjutant in the War of the Revolution. Do hereby
constitute and appoint irrevocably Lorin B, True of Washington City to be mytrue
and lawful attorney for me and in my name to prosecute said claims and todemand
and receive in my name the amount due me in satisfaction of said claims to the ex~-
clusion of all others from the right and privileges and vesting them solely andir-
revocably in said Lorin B. True and for said L. B. True's services rendered and
to be rendered in so doing I do hereby agree to pay hima sumequalto 50 per centum
of what may be obtained in testimony whereof my name signed in presence of

Dated
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The following affidavit was apparently made in
reference to the preceding letter from Mr. Lorin B,
True. Richard Marsden was the father of Linus P,
Marsden, the author's grandfather, As a child I re-
member grandfather speaking of him,

State of New York )
Oneida County ) ss

Richard Marsden of the town of Vienna in the County of Oneida being duly sworn
upon his oath saith that he is a son of and has the supervisary care and charge of
Wilmot Marsden and her pecuniary affairs and that she is one of the members of
family and that he is now in possession of a letter purporting to be mailed at the City
of Washington April 24 directed to Mrs. Wilmot Marsden widow of George Marsden
deceased Vienna, Oneida County, New York of which (said letter) the within is a
true copy of and of the whole said original letter.

Sworn and subscribed

before me the 9th day (signed) Richard Marsden

of June 1846

P. Abbot---Justice

I certify that I have this day examineda letter thatisnow inthe possession of Richard
Marsden of Vienna the individual named in the above affidavit and the within is a
correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original,

Vienna June 9th 1846

P. Abbott, Justice
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The following declaration is the first to mention
Wilmot Marsden's amount of pension. It was executed
2 years and 2 months after the preceding one, while
she was 91 years old, and still under the care of her
son, Richard Lee Marsden.,

Declaration in order to obtain the benefit of the Act of Congress of 2nd February
1848, entitled an act making provisionfor survivingWidows & Soldiers of the Revolu-

tion.

State of New York )
County of Oneida ) ss

On this 8th day of April 1848, personally appeared before the sub-
scriber a Justice of the Peace in & for said county, Wilmot Marsden of Vienna county
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aforsaid, aged 91 years, who being first duly sworn according to law, doth on her
oath make the following declaration in order toobtain the benefit of the pension made
by the Act of Congress passed on the 2nd day of February 1848, granting pensions
to widows of persons who served during the Revolutionary War, that sheisthe wid-
ow of George Marsdenwhowas a Lieutenant & Adjutant, inthe army ofthe Revolution,
& belonged to the Massachusetts line of troops, as will more fully appear by his
commissions & other documents on file atthe War Department, & upon which a pen-
sion was granted to her of $344.66 per anumn, the Certificate issued to her No.
7560 has been surrendered to the Department, she further declares that, she is
still a widow of the said George Marsden
her

subscribed & sworn to in the day Wilmot Marsden
& year above written, before me, ark
said Wilmot is personally known to
me, & she made her mark above, as
she cannot write,

Plyna Abbott Jus. Peace
witness Richard Whitcomb

Clerk!'s Office)
Oneida County)

I, Patrick Mahon Clerk of the said County certify that Plyna
Abbott Esquire was on the 8th day of April 1848 a Justice ofthe peace in andfor the
County of Oneida duly elected and authorized to act as such - and that the signature
on the opposite side purporting to be that of the said Justice is genuine.

In testimony whereof I have hereunto affixed the seal of said
County and subscribed my name April 12, 1848.

Patrick Mahon Clerk
by James Edgar Dept. Clk.

The following declaration (apparently for further
pensions) was executed 4 months later. It bears the
signature of Limus P. Marsden, the author's grand-
father. Wilmot Marsden was his grandmother.

Declaration

In order to obtain the benefit of the Acts of Congress of2nd February 1848 entitled
an act making further pensions for surviving widows etc.

State of New York )
County of Oneida ) SS

On this 9 day of August 1848 personally appeared before the
subscriber a Justice of the Peace in & for said county, Wilmot Marsden a resident
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of Vienna in said county aged 91 years who being first duly sworn according to law,

doth on her oath make the following declaration in order to obtain the benefit of the

provision made by the Act of Congress passed on the 2nd of February 1848, grant-

ing pensions to widows of persons who served during the Revolutionary War, that

she is the widow of Adj. George Marsden of the Massachusetts troop, & that shere-
ceived a pension under the act of June 1844 of $ 344.66 per anumn, & that, her Cer-
tificate was # 7560, She further declares that she is stilla widow of the said George.
Marsden

Sworn to & subscribed on the day her
& year above written, before me, Wilmot)Q/Marsden
& I certify said Wilmot is personally mark

known to me, & made her mark hereto,
as she cannot write,

Plyna Abbott Jus. Peace
Witness Linus P. Marsden

State of New York

Clerks Office )
Oneida County) SS

I Patrick Mahon Clerk of the said County certify, that Plyna
Abbott Esquire was on the 9th day of August 1848 a Justice of the Peace in andfor
the County of Oneida duly elected and authorized to act as such, and that the Sig-
nature on the opposite side purporting to be that of the said Justice is genuine.

In testimony whereof I have hereunto affixed the Seal of said
County and subscribed my name August 16th 1848,

(signed) Patrick Mahon Clerk
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The Court announces the death of Wilmot Marsden
as 31 Jan. 1850 (not 13 Jan. 1950 as tombstone in-
dicates) and at the same time appoints her son Richard
as Administrator. She had outlived 6 of her 11 chil-
dren.

State of New York)
Oneida County )

I Othniel S, Williams Surrogate of said county do hereby
certify that at a Surrogate Court holder before me at Rome in the month of March
AD 1850, it was proven by the adduction of testimony satisfactorytothe said court,
that Wilmot Marsden was deceased, & that she left the following named children
her surviving, to wit, Richard Marsden, John Marsden, Anna Brown, Sally Run-
dell, and William Marsden, & that they are her onlychildrenher surviving, & each
& every of them, is above the age of 21 years.
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In testimony whereof I have hereunto subscribed my name
& affixed the seal of said court this 7th day of January, 1851.

Othneil S. Williams
seal
Surrogate

State of New York)
Oneida County ) ss

I Othniel S, Williams Surrogate of said County, do hereby
certify that at a Surrogate's Court held in & for said county at Rome on the 5th day
of March AD 1850, it was proven by the adduction of testimony satisfactory to said
Court, that Wilmot Marsden relict of George Marsden died at Vienna in said county
on the 31st day of January 1850, - and at same court & time, Richard Marsden, son
& heir, was appointed administrator of the estate of said Wilmot Marsden late a
Pensioner of the U, States, and that he is legally authorized & qualified to act as
such.,

In testimonywhereof I have hereunto subscribed my name,
& affixed the seal of said court this 15th day of January 1851.

(signed) Othniel S. Williams

Surrogate
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The following quotations concerning Rev. John
Martin are not dated or signed. They are qulte in-
teresting and probably extracts from the diary of '""Pres-
ident Stiles of Yale College' asmentionedin one of the
depositions immediately following,

REV, MR. MARTIN FROM IRELAND

"1775, April 16" Rev. Jno. Martin preached for me all day'. He was born in Ire-
land & educated at a Romish Academy on Seminary at W. Meath., Tho an Episcopal
Protestant he became a dissenter and was ordained by Mr. Ray & other Pastors
of the Independent Association in the No. of Ireland formed since 1765 - containing
seven churches partly of Westleian and Whitfieldian Methodists, ie, chiefly pres-
byterians, as to mode of sitting around a table at Communion, yet adopting the in-
dependent usage as to admission by votes of the brethren & by written relationof
experiences. He was ordained 1771 & came to Nova Scotia 1772, He tells me he
personally acquainted & lodged with the pretender in Ireland 1771 & he offered him
to be one of his chaplains, (as he has 4 Hugenot Chaplains at Paris) at L. 120 stg.
salary:-that the Pretender is aet, 55 circa: & travels thru the 3 (ckms) every two
years & draws from them 7 to L 8,000 sterling per anumn and that the Pretender
told him he had never received the Mass was not a papist but a protestant. "



1775, Apr. 19. '"Mr. Martin is now Aet 25 born 1750-his father died when he was
young about half a year old - he was bro't up till aet 7 in the west of Ireland where
they talk nothing but old Irish & he know noEnglishtill afterwards:-he was designed
for a physician, & by his guardians sent to the Romish Seminary of West Meath &
studied physic there 33 years under a Roman Catholic professor. Tho educated in
the church of England he became a member of a deistical club at the Seminary - till
about half a year before he left the Seminary, when he became a Methodist - he left
the Seminary and began to preach aet 18 & in 1771 aet 21 he was ordained & in 1772
came to America, having preached above six hundred sermons ~perhaps smitten with
a religious ambition to see how soon he can preach 15 thous?oras manyasMr. Whit-
field did in his whole life.

1775 June 30, "Rev. Mr. Martin visited me and gave me an account of the battle of
Charlestown 17th inst. which he was in the whole affair from the first taking pos-
session of Bunker's Hill to the end of the battle, as chaplain. ''Col. Gridley taken
ill and left the works in the morning, committing the oversight of the trenchesto
Mr. Martin, Thus abouf 1000 men were commanded by him while at labor & Com-
manded by Col, Prescott when on guard & Military duty. A fire from Cop's Hill on
Boston side i mile distant. Mr. Martin ventured down toCharlestown Ferry & with
a spy glass viewed the shipping & observed their preparations of floating batteries
& boats filling with soldiers'' etc.

"June 30 at VI. I attended at the Baptist meeting where Mr. Martin was pre-
engaged & heard him preach a high liberty Sermon on Neh: IV, 14%*

*Neh: IV, 14 ~ "And I looked, and roseup, and said untothenobles, and to the rulers,
and to the rest of the people, Be not ye afraid of them: remember the Lord which
is great and terrible, and fight for your brethren, your sons, and your daughters,
your wives and your houses.

I, Thaddeus Wiliiam Harris, Librarian of Harvard College, in Cambridge, Mass~
achusetts, hereby certify that the name of Martin or Martyn does not appear in the
list of professors and officers of this institution from 1750 to 1800 inclusive, and
that I have not any knowledge or belief of there having beenany professor or officer,
bearing such name, connected with this institution during the period above specified,
I further certify that it seems to be an established fact (as will also more fully ap-
pear in Quincy's "History of Harvard University') that the College buildings were
occupied by the Americantroops soonafterthe War of the Revolution began and con-
tinued in their possession until March 1776, I also certify that I have often heard
Dr. Amos Holbrook, thena surgeoninGreaton's regiment & stationed at Cambridge,
say that the President's house was occupied at the time above stated by officers of
the American army.

Cambridge, Mass. Thaddeus William Harris,
January 13, 1854 Librarian of Harvard College.
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I hereby certify that the foregoing are true copies of extracts made by me from the
original manuscript Diary of President Stiles of Yale College, now deposited at that
institution.

John L, Sibley, Assistant Lib. Harvard
University

Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
Middlesex SS.
January 13, 1854.

Personally appeared before me John L. Sibley, Assistant Librarian
of Harvard University and made oath thatthe foregoing certificate by him subscribed
is true.

Thaddeus William Harris,
J. P.

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Middlesex SS.
January 13, 1854

Personally appeared before me Thaddeus William Harris, Librariar} of Har-
vard College and made oath thatthe foregoingcertificate by him subscribedis trueto
the best of his knowledge and belief.

Jos. T. Buckingham
Jus. of the Peace

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Secretary's Office, Boston
Jany 20, 1854

I Hereby Certify. That from an examination of the Books and Documents re-
lating to Military Services in the War of the Revolution, which remain in this De-
partment, it appears that the name of George Marsden is borne onthe return of the
Continental Army in 1775 as Adjutant of Col. Scammon's Regt. and is credited for
said service from April 19, 1775, He 1s stated on said returns, (which are dated
in August and October of that year), as belonging to ''Londonderry;' on the old index
to these returns, he is put down as from ''Londonderry, Ireland."

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto affixed the Seal of
the Commonwealth, the date above written.

E. M. Wright

Secretary of the Commonwealth
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COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Secretary's Office, Boston, January 23, 1854
I hereby certify, that at the date of theannexed attestation, Jos. T. Buckingham
was a Justice of the Peace for the County of Middlesex in the said Commonwealth,
duly commissioned and constituted; and that to his acts and attestations, as such,
full faith and credit are and ought to be given, in and out of Court.

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto affixed the Seal of the Commonwealth,
the date above written.

E. M. Wright

Secretary of the Commonwealth

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Secretary's Office, Boston
February 24th 1854

I Hereby Certify., That from an examination of the Books and Documents re-
lating to Military Services in the War of the Revolution, which remain in this De-
partment, it appears that Capt. Samuel Darby & Capt. Jonathan Nowell of Col.
Scammon's Regt. in 1775, both belonging tothe Town of York in the County of York,
They were both in Col. Prescott's Regt. through 1776 - Capt, Darby continued in
the Continental Army & from Jany. 1, 1777 to Dec. 31, 1779 was Capt. in Col,
Bailey's Regt. and Maj. of Col., Brook's Regt. Capt. Nowell appears to have left
the Continental Army at the end of 1776, and to have been Brigade Major of Militia
in York Co, 1777 & 1778,

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto affixed the seal of
the Commonwealth, the date above written.

¥F. M, Wright

Secretary of the Commonwealth
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The time, 10 March 1854; the place, Village of
Clinton. Richard Marsden files his bond of $3000 as
administrator of his mother's estate. This is a copy
of the first semi-printed form, - all previous ones
being hand written,

The People of the State of New York, by the Grace of God Free and Independent
To all whom these presents shall come or may concern, send GREETIN:

Know Ye, That at the Village of Clinton in the County of Oneida, on the tenth
day of March in the year of our Lord One Thousand, Eight Hundred and fifty~four
by Othmiel S, Williams, Esq., Surrogate of our said County, Letters of Adminis-
tration of all and singular the goods, chattels and credits which were of Wilmot
Marsden deceased, late of the town of Vienna in the county aforesaid, were granted
and committed unto Richard Marsden and I further certify that the said Richard
Marsden has filed his bond in the penalty of three thousand dollars as administrator
of said deceased.

In Testimony whereof we have caused the seal of office of our
said Surrogate to be hereunto affixed.

Witness, Othmiel S, Williams Esq.
Surrogate of our said county, atthe village of Clinton the tenth

day of March in the year of our L.ord one thousand, eight
hundred and fifty four.

Othmiel S. Williams

Surrogate

The following letter was written 4 years after
the death of Wilmot Marsden to the State Commis-
sioner of Pensions to try to establish the rate of pay
of Adjutant George Marsden while in the service of
his country.

Treasury Department
Third Auditor's Office
March 28, 1854

Sir:

In reply to your letter of the 25 Instant, making inquiry in relation to the pay
of Officers of the Revolutionary Army in 1775 and subsequent to 1778, I have to in-
form you that the Journal containing the entries of 1775, has long since been mis-
laid or lost. The rate of pay at which Officers are paid is rarely mentioned in the



Journals, so I have ascertained by an extensive search. I find a payment to Ad-
jutant John Johnson for his pay from the 6th September to the T7th October 1776, at
the rate of $18 per month, and from the 8thOctober 1776, to the 1st September 1777,
at $40 per month., This is under the Journal head of January1786. This I presume
will answer the purpose for which you desired the information.,

Very Respectfully,

Lorin P, Waldo, Esq. ) (signed) F. Burt
Commissioner of Pensions ) 3rd Auditor

Thiz: is the final chapter in the life of Wilmot
Marsden. At the time of her death 31 January 1850,
she was 93 years old and had outlived 7 of her 11
children.

Pension Office
April 11, 1854

Sir,

You will please inscribe on your roll, Act 4th July 1836, the name of Wilmot
Marsden, deceased, widow of George Marsden, whowas an Adjutant and Lieutenant
and Adjutant in the Revolution at the rate of three hundred andtendollars per annum,
Commencing 4 March 1831, and terminating 31 January 1850, when she died: Pay-
able to Richard Marsden, John Marsden, Anna Brown, and Sally Rundell only sur-
viving children after deducting former payments, at the rate of three hundred and
ninety eight dollars per annum, under Acts 7 July 1838, 3 March 1843, 17 June 1844
and 2 February 1848.

Respectfully
your Obt. svt.
James M., French Esq. L. P. Waldo
Pension Agent Commissioner

Albany, New York

Entd. in Ledger E Act 4 July 1836 Page 247
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A FEW NOTES ON THE BATTLE OF BUNKER HILL

Wehave the word of Adj. George Mardsen's wife that he was in action at Bunker
Hill 17 June 1775 (p.9) and later at the capture of Gen. Burgoyne at Saratoga in 1777
(pp.9 & 17). We also know that many of the persons present at her weddmg partici-
pated in the Bunker Hill conflict,-in particular, Col. Wm. Prescott ''at whose home
inPepperell Mass. she stayed wh11e her husband was absent in New York and Jersey
in 1776 (p. 17).

It is my contention that Adj. Marsden met or knew all four who signed his
commissions, namely, John Hancock, Chas, Thomson, Maj. & Dr. Jos. Warren
and Sam!l Freeman. Maj, Warren was killed at Bunker Hill 17 June 1775, lessthan
a month after he signed the commission. The story of the battle i related in great
detail in Benson J. Lossing's ''Life of Washington'' on pages 503 through 572 and I
commend it to my readers. The excerpts which follow have beentaken fromhis book.,

18 April 1775-(Charles) Lee was a member of the provincial Congress at West
Cambridge and aided (Paul) Revere and Dawes, the messengers of Dr. Jos. Warren,
inawakening the minute men (p. 504). He encouraged and directed the militia at West
Cambridge where a hot skirmish occurred (p.509).

19 April 1775-Members of the provincial Congress convened at Watertown and
elected Dr. Jos, Warren President pro tempore (p. 515).

Warren and Samuel Adams were members of the committe of correspondence in
Boston and were instrumental in planning the capture of Fort Ticonderoga (p.522).

John Hancock himself wanted to be Commander-in-Chief and might have been
but because of his delicate health and lack of military experience. John Adams
nominated George Washington, seconded by Samuel Adams, and on June 19,1775,
George Washingtonreceived his commaission signed by John Hancock, President, and
Chas., Thomson, Secy. (p.540). (The illustration of the commission is an exact
facsimile as shown on page 7 of this book-KL.M).,

16 June 1776-Once the propriety of fortifying Bunker's Hill was resolved upon,
the enterprise was intrusted to Col, Wm. Prescott of Pepperell, who, in the council
of war, had strongly advocated the necessity of such a measure., His words were
weighty, for his judgment was highly respected. Hewas a veteran of other wars, a
man of large property, a patriot of undoubted integrity, a soldier of skill and courage,
and a citizen distinguished for his prudence, caution and firmness (p. 556).

Prescott was tall and commanding in figure, wore a three-cornered hat and a
top-wig, a blue coat, faced and lapped up at the skirts, and was altogether the most
military~iooking man at Cambridge. His bearing had a great effect upon the militia,
and they cheerfully followed wherever he led, because they had confidence in his ex-
perience, judgment and bravery (p.557).

The ammunition of the Americans was entirely exhausted and Prescott ordered
a retreat, Colonel Gridley was wounded and carried safely off, Warren, armed only
with a musket, fought gallantly, and was the last to leave the redoubt. He had re-
treated but a short distance toward Bunker's H1]_1 when a bullet from the British line
passed through his brain and he fell dead., ''Not all the havoc and devastation they
have made has wounded me like the death of Warren, ' wrote the wife of John Adams,
three weeks afterward. ''We want him in the senate; we want him in his profession;

we want him in the field. We mourn for the citizen, the senator, the physician, and
the warrior. " (p.571).
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His grave was dug upon the spot where he felle There, on the morning after the
battle, it was recognized by Jonathan Farnum, his hairdresser, and was buried by
the foe with proper honors, Later, when that foe was driven away, his remains were
carried into Boston and deposited beneath King's chapel; and now they rest under the
chancel of St. Paul's Church. Nineteenyears afterward, the freemasons, among whom
he was a beloved leader,as grand-master for North America, erected a neat monu-
ment uponthat spot. Just fifty years to a day, from the time of his death, Lafayette,
then our nation's guest, laid there the corner-stone of that noble granite obelisk~the
Bunker Hill monument-which commemorates the death of the hero, and the patriotism
of his countrymen. The Continental Congress, in 1777, resolved 'that his eldest son
be educated at the expense of the United States' and the son of the hero received the
fostering care of the country for whose independence the blood of his father was shed
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(now Medford), Mass.

William

Sarah

Thomas

Elizabeth

James

Charles

Edward

Anne

John

Richard

Mary

George NMeridon’s Gernsalogy -

George Marsden was born in Leeds, Englandin1737, His wife Wilmot Lee was
born in 1757, place unknown, but did come from Nova Scotia to Boston, Mass. just
prior to the American Revolution. Theywere married November 25, 1775, in Mystic

They had eleven children as follows:

- born June 14, 1778, - died sometime between Jan. 31, 1850 and

I

1

It

11

Y

1

1

1t

April 11, 1854, Location of grave unknown,

October 29, 1780, - date of death and location of grave un-
known.,

July 22,1782, - diedJuly7, 1803, Locationof grave urknown.

March 25, 1784, - in Oneida Co., N.Y., died Oneida Co.,
N.Y., March 3, 1829, Her husband Caleb Knight was born
April 29, 1778, Died at Scriba, OswegoCo., N.Y., June 17,
1870.

Dec. 2, 1785, - date of death and location of grave unknown.

July 17, 1787, - died Jan. 1, 1830, buriedin Eckel Cemetery,
West Vienna, N.Y. I have recently discovered the following,
taken from the records of Oneida County and showing that
Charles Marsden was an early landowner:

"In Deed book No. 27 at page 162
is recorded a deed from Peter J.
Munro, by James Lynch, his attor-
ney, to Charles Marsden, dated Jan-
uary 27, 1815 and recorded May,
1815, in considerationof $140, con-
veying partoflot 68 in the 10th town-
ship of Munro's Tract of Scriba's
Patent on Oneida Lake which lies
south of the turnpike road, contain-
ing twenty-three and one-half acres, "

Jan, 4, 1792, - date of death and location of grave unknown.

Apr, 10, 17--, - illegible ~ date of death and location of grave
unknown,

June 17, 1795, - date of death and location of grave unknown.
Apr, 21, 1797, - on the Vander Kemp lands near what is now
Bernhards Bay. (Married 1822, died in 1872, buried to right
of his wife, Marsha M. (MarciaMiranda)inJewell Cemetery,
Jewell, N.Y.

Sept. 5, 1799, - died Dec. 15, 1811, buried to left of George
Marsden in Eckel Cemetery, West Vienna, N.Y.
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Of all the above mentioned childrenthe one from whom the present author traces
descent is Richard (Lee)}Marsden. He married Marcia Miranda Matthews, a daughter
of Levi Matthews and Polly Blodgett on Jan. 1, 1822, at West Vienna, N.Y. Polly
Blodgett's ancesters were Huguenots who came from France at the time of the per-
secution, She was born in Claremont, N.H., Nov. 28, 1767, the youngest of a large
family of children. Married to Levi Matthews whowas born in New Hampshire, they
shortly after their marriage moved to what is now Camden, N.Y., and were among
the first settlers of that place. At that time it was a dense wilderness. Marcia
Miranda was the fifth of ten children and was born in 1802 and died October 11, 1862
and 1s buried at Jewell, N.Y. She met Richard when he was working for her father
at West Vienna. The six children of Richard Marsden and Marcia Matthews were
as follows:

Gaston Alexander -~ born in 1823, died Nov. 26, 1906,

Linus Parker - {(Grandfather of present author)born at West Vienna, N, -
Y., Sept. 15, 1826, died at Bernhards Bay, N.Y., Jan.
22, 1914, and buried there in Lakeside Cemetery.

Henry - grave unknown.
{ Benjamin Franklin - buried in Colorado Springs, Colo,
Twins (
(Susan Morgan - grave unknown.
Polly = born in 1839, died in 1874 and is buried in cemetery at

Jewell, N.Y.

Gaston Alexander Marsden's first wife was Lucy Ann Whitcomb by whom he had
one son Charles Richard. She died Nov, 10, 1849 at the age of 18 years and is
buried in the Eckel Cemetery at West Vienna, N.Y., about 30 feet to the left of the
grave of Ad'jt. George Marsden. His second wife's name is unknown to me, altho
he had one daughter by her who died at the age of ten years. His third wife was
Louise Bowers and his fourth wife was Harriet Ferris. He had no children bythese
Jast two.

A letter to me under date of Nov, 10, 1932, from H.A. Cornwall, the then pro-
prietor of the Marsden House at Alexandria Bay, states that "Gaston A. Marsden
came from Cape Vincent, N.Y. between 1878 and 1880 where he had been running
a small hotel which burned down. He rented land of Cornwall and Walton where the
Marsden now stands, put up a little rough building trimmed with cedar inside,called
it Cedar Hall, and sold soft drinks, ice cream and candy. He and Mrs, Marsden
used to serve meals at twenty~five cents each, and between the two, saved money
and built what is now the main part of the Marsden House. He later sold out and
moved to Oswego, N.Y. Mr. Marsden was a fine man, strictly honest and upright
in every way., "

Linus Parker Marsden'!s first wife was Hepsy Dawley by whom he had no chil-
dren., After her death he married her gsister, Mary Dawley by whom he had four
children, Frank Lee, Edward, Jesse and Jennie. After her death he married Jane
(Jennie) Lydiatt by whom he had six children, Lloyd Elbridge, Eva Belle, Edith
Mary, Howard Ernest, Bessie Anna and Mildred Emma. In his youth, Linus Parker
Marsden was a fine looking man, standing over 6 feet 3 inches with a head of heavy
red hair and deep blue eyes. He made his fortune in building canal boats and at one
time owned about half of what is now the village of Bernhards Bay and its bordering
land to the north, including saw mills, large lumber tracts, a glass factory and a
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store. Some years ago, his late son, Howard Ernest, came acrossan old bank book,
which showed that he had a drawing account of between $50,000 and $70,000 in an
Oneida, N.Y. bank about 1870. Later on he went into the banking business and had
four banks, including one in Cleveland, N.Y. and one in Central Square, N.Y.
Through dishonesty of his associates, his banks failed and he took it upon himself
to pay all the obligations which just about wiped out his estate. Hewas practically
a poor man when he died in his 89th year at Bernhards Bay, N.Y., Jan. 22, 1914,
Although he never had any formal education, he was an accurate speller and an in-
veterate reader, - even up to the time of his death. His honesty and integritywere
never questioned and he was the most respected citizen of Bernhards Bay at the time
of his death. (Tothesefacts Icanpersonally attest; he was my grandfather on whose
farm I spent many happy childhood summers.)

Henry Marsden served in the Union Army during the Civil War, According to
family records, he returned home, left his equipment and immediately started out
for the west. As far as can be ascertained, he dropped all contact with his brothers
and sisters and never returned home to visit them. In 1933, the author ascertained
that one Henry Marsden enlisted Jan. 4, 1864 at Mexico, N.Y. in Co. G, 4th N.Y.
Heavy Artillery, being honorably discharged Sept. 26, 1865, at Washington, D. C,
He married Martha A, MickelNov. 18, 1864 and died at Mexico, N.Y., Jan., 28, 1907
From speaking to many of the Marsdens living in and around Mexico, N.Y. and Texas,
N.Y,. in 1933, the author is convinced that this Marsden line is not related to our
family.

Benjamin Franklin Marsden was mustered into the Union Army at Cleveland,
N.Y., as second Lieutenant, Co. K, 110 N,Y. Infantry, Oct. 14, 1862, and was
honorably discharged therefrom July 3,1864 upon tender of his resignation. He
married Harriet A, Dickenson (a sister of Mrs. Adella Crandell of Bernhards Bay)
Jan., 3, 1862 and moved shortly thereafter to Colorado Springs, Colo. where he was
a minister of the Gospel until his death on Nov, 2, 1917. His widow was pensioned
under certificate 838,954 and died Feb, 9, 1918 at Colorado Springs, Colo. They had
an adopted son, George Bancroft,

Susan Marsden was a twin to Benjamin Franklin Marsden and married John
Mac Arthur, by whom at least three children were born, -Belle, JohnJr. and Nettie.

Polly Marsden, the youngest of the children, married Edson Page (b. 1834-d,1904).

Their five children were Charles, Elsworth, Luella and twins, Lena and Leta.
Polly died in 1874 and Edson Page later married Eliza Davis (b, 1851-d.1881).
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In the period between 1850 and 1900, Bernhards Bay boasted of a hotel, meat
market, millinery shop, six grocery stores, two saw mills and a glass factory.
The grocery stores were owned by Potter and Marsden doing business as the
"Bernhards Bay Mercantile Co. Ltd." The certificate for five shares of the Capital .
Stock is dated 11 July 1890, and signed by L.P., Marsden, President, and Luman
A. Ferris, Treasurer,
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Boat building was a thriving industry at Bernhards Bay back in the eighties.
Ezra Dickinson operated a boat building dock on the lake shore in front of the old
homestead. The canal boats '"May' and "Earl" were built there. The '"May'" was
first owned by Lorenzo Phillips who was murdered on deck by angry boat unionists

while the boat was tiedup at Tonawanda, N.Y. The boat was later operated by Sarah
Phillips, hiswife. It eventuallywas sold and later sank in the canal near Ihon, N.Y.
The 'Earl” was owned by William Taft and John Coady and operated in and out
of the lake for many years.
Purdy and (Linus P.) Marsden built a steam boat, the "Fred B. Randall" which
g | was used both as an excursion and towing boat. It was a single stern propelled boat
of great power. In season she used to run excursions to Frenchmen's Island, then
a great summer resort, also to Sylvan Beach and Three Rivers. Theyalso Operated
a big side wheeler calledthe 'Manhattan''. This boat was tied up at Brewerton for
many years before she was finally dismantled,
Ph1111p Serviss'' whichwas

Linus P. Marsden also owned a canal boat, the
insured for $2, 500 (as illustrated by portions of the old insurance policy) atthe

rate of 1%%.
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LINUS PARKER MARSDEN

BRANCH

Linus Parker Marsden (b, 15 Sept, 1826-d, 22 Jan. 1914) married Hepsey Dawley
(all dates unknown) by whom there was no issue. After her death, he married her
sister, Mary Dawley (d.28 Jan. 1874)and their issue:
1., Frank Lee
2. Edward Everett
3. Jane (Jennie) May
After the death of his second wife (Mary Dawley), he married Jane Lydiatt (b. 15
April 1851 at St. Helens, England -d,25 Feb,1919) on 4 Mar, 1875, and their issue:
4, Lloyd Elbridge
5. Eva Belle
6. Mary Edith
7. Howard Ernest
8. Bessie Anna
9. Mildred Emma

1. Frank Lee Marsden (b.20 Nov. 1857-d.3 May 1923) married Sarah Elmina
Taft (b.20 Dec, 1861-d.27 Dec. 1952) 14 Nov. 1878 and their issue:
1A, Carroll Lee
2A. Roy Frank
3A. Mary Edna

1A. Carroll Lee Marsden (b. 30 Aug, 1879-d, 19 Jan., 1953) marriedIrene
Claire Andrews 14 Sept. 1905 and their issue:
1D. Lee Andrews(b. 14 Mar, 1912)
2A. Roy Frank Marsden(b. 28 June 1883, d. 14 April 1923)
no issue
3A. Mary Edna Marsden (b. 15 Aug. 1893) married Salem DeWitt Phail
(b. 5 May 1886) 14 Feb, 1912 and their issue:
1E. Allen Marsden(b. 1 Apr. 1916)
2E. Donald Roy(b. 17 Nov. 1917)
1E. Allen Marsden Phail married Lillian Buhl126 May 1940 and their issue:
1F., Marilyn Mina(b. 14 Sept. 1943)
2F. Glenn Allen(. 12 Feb., 1947)
3F. Laura Rose(b. 4 June 1948)
2E., Donald Roy Phail married Marjorie Jones 22 Mar, 1954 and their
issues
1G. Peter (died at childbirth July 1955)
2G. Janet Carol(b. 5 July 1957)

2o Edward Everett Marsden (b. 17 June 1865-d, 3 Apr.1948) married Emma
Banning (d.1890) and left no issue. His second wife was Rhetta Clark
(b. 12 Feb, 1881) and their issue:
1, GraydonClark(b. 13 Aug, 1900) whomarried Bertha
Stevens 7 Nov, 1924 and they have no issue.
3. Jane (Jennie) May Marsdenmarried Emery J. Sturdevant and their issue:
1, Jessie (d.at about 11 yrs.)
2. Edith May
4, Lloyd Elbridge Marsden (b,1 Apr.1876-d.20 Nov. 1916) married Jessica
May Hitter (b.,21 June 1877-d.20 Sept,1950) on 31 May 1900, and their
issue:
1. Kenneth Lloyd
2. Helen Frances
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5. Eva Belle Marsden (b, 1877-d, 1880)

6. Mary Edith Marsden (b,2 Apr,1880~-d,17 Apr,1957) married Frederick
G. Kingsley (d. 8 Apr.1924) on 21 May 1919, There was no issue.

7. Howard Ernest Marsden(b. 18 Sept. 1881-d.8 Feb.1952) married Edythe
McGuire 16 Sept. 1904, and their issue:

1., Wilmuth Louise (Lee)(b. 10 Nov, 1905)

2. Elizabeth May (b. 26 Nov. 1910)

3. Howard Ernest Jr. (b, 27 Sept, 1913)
His second wife was Margaret Gertrude Penrod (m.5 Aug.1920) and
their issue:

4, James Lee(b. 10 Jan, 1926)

8. Bessie Anna Marsden (b.6 June 1886 was married 14 Nov. 1927 to Carl
R. DeWitt whodied 19 Sept. 1928, She married James Craig Best 31 Jan,
1930, There was no issue,

9. Mildred Emma Marsden (b.14 Apr,1894) was married 1916 to Francis
Harvey DeLine (d.Aug.1927) and their issue:

1. Doris Jane (b, 13 Aug. 1917-d. 8 Aug. 1949)
married Dr, Hale H. Cook and their issue;
1A, Stephen Hale (b.22 Feb, 1947)
2, Joyce Virginia (b.1 June 1920) married Thomas
M. Ball on 19 May 1947, and their issue:
2A, Deborah Doris (b.20 Aug. 1952)
2B. Priscilla Joyce (b. 24 Dec, 1954)
2C. Michael Melvin (b, 27 May 1956)
3. Constance Margaret (b. 16 Oct,1927-d.9 Apr,.1929)

LLOYD E. MARSDEN

BRANCH

Children of Lloyd Elbridge Marsden (b. 1 April 1876 - m, 31 May 1900 - d. 20 Nov.
1916) and Jessica May Hitter (b. 21 June 1877 - d. 20 Sept. 1950).

1. Kenneth Lloyd

2. Helen Frances

1. Kenneth Lloyd Marsden (b. 4 Dec. 1902) married Elsie Frances Mulvey
(b. 24 Feb, 1805) on 22 June 1929, and their issue:
1A, Jane Frances
2A. George Wilmot
3A. Carl Joseph

2. Helen Frances Marsden (b. 8 May 1905) married Frederick Benjamin
Hookway on 3 April 1927, and their issue:
1B. Joy Isabel
2B. Gordon Lloyd
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1A, Jane Frances Marsden (b. 10 Aug, 1930) married Philip Edward John-
son onl1l2 Jan, 1954,and their issue:
IC Janice Lee(b. 28 Nov. 1954)
2C. Geoffrey Philip(b. 11 Nov, 1955)

2A. George WilmotMarsden(b. 2 Feb, 1932) married Mary Mildred Tierney
(b 8 Oct. 1931) on 23 Dec. 1958, and their issue:
1D. Anne Frances(b 10 Oct. 1959)

3A. Carl Joseph Marsden(b. 24 April 1936)

1B. Joy Isabel Hookway (b, 10 May 1928) married Keith Lincoln Hakes (b.
12 Feb., 1923) on 9 April 1949, and their issue:
1E. Dennis Frederick (b. 13 Aug. 1951)
2E. Daniel Lee (b. 21 Jan., 1953)
3E. David Lincoln (b. 5 April 1957)

2B. GordonLloyd Hoockway(b. 23 Feb., 1931) married Elizabeth Jane Murphy
(b. 3 Oct. 1929) on 3 July 1954 and their issue:
1¥, James Gordon (b, 21 April 1955)
2F, Susan Elizabeth (b. 10 Aug. 1956)
3F. Gordon Lloyd Jr. (b. 1 Oct. 1957)

Amongthe early industiries of Bernhards Bay, N. Y., the largest wasthe American
Glass Works operated by Potter and (Linus P.) Marsden. Established in 1847, it
operated until it was destroyed by fire on July 4,1890. The sand was dug in the
northern section of the village and washed on the lake dock. It was considered one
of the finest grades of glass sand and much of it was also shipped via canal boat and
later via train to many distant points. The factory at one time employed close to
two hundred persons.,

The natural gas of Pennsylvania and West Virginia provided a much cheaper means
of glass manufacture and many local glass blowers migrated to these fields. As a
child I recall that most of the town paths and roads were paved with cinders from
the old glass factory and a few of the old glass workers were still around town.



The PLACE 10 Stay

Plan your vacation now and remember the wel-
come extended you by the Marsden House to
spend a most profitable one “Where the Thou-
sand Islands Are,” midst homelike surroundings
and all the pleasures and amusements which
abound. A stay here is a prescription to health
and happiness for you and your family.

THE MARSDEN HOUSE

ALEXANDRIA BAY, N.Y.
H. A. CORNWALL, Prop.

A fairy’s wand never produced more magical
sights than a sunrise and sunset seen from the
broad verandahs of the Marsden. The exquisite
colorings beggar the description of poets and the
brush of artists, but yet such lavish beauty of
nature could never be in a more appropriate
setting.

Our wonderful broad verandah facing the river
is a great attraction, whére one can sit out and
see all boats passing up and down the beautiful
old St. Lawrence.

M

Ilustrations from a 1932 brochure of the Marsden House., It was originally
built and owned by Gaston A. Marsden, brother of Linus P. Marsden (see page 38).
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GASTON A. MARSDEN

BRANCH

Gaston Alexander Marsden (a son of Richard Lee Marsden and a brother of Linus
Parker Marsden, my grandfather) died Nov. 26, 1906, at the age of 83, His first
wife was Lucy Ann Whitcomb by whom he had one son, Charles Richard Marsden.
His second wife (name unknown to me) bore him a daughter who died at 10 years of
age. His third wife was Louise Bowers (no children). His fourth wife was Harriet
Ferris (no children).

Charles Richard Marsden (b.9 Aug.1849-d.29 April 1920) married Mary Roark
(b. 30 Mar, 1857) and their issue:

]

2.

3.

7o
8

Charles Gaston (b.5 July 1876-d.28 Dec,1932) married Mary E. Brady
and there was no issue.
James Franklin (b.5 Apr.1878) married Alice Gaylord and there was no
issue.
Mary Alice (b. 30 Apr.1881) married Herbert Benzing and their issue:
3A. Les Frederick
3 B. Mary Florence
3C. Alice Mildred
3D. Charles Marsden
3E. Robert Lawrence
3F. Dorothy Louise
Florence Louise (b.9 Mar.1886) entered a convent~Sister Leo Joseph,
Harry Richard married Rose Materazzo,
George Albert (b.1 Nov.1895-d.15 Nowv,1959) married Kathryn Johnson
(d. May 1932) on 24 May 1926, and their issue:
6A, Richard Lawrence (b.31 July 1929) (adopted)
6B. George Albert, Jr. (b.30 June 1931)
His second wife was Marion L., Hennessey and their issue:
6C. Marion H, (b.22 May 1935)
6D. Ann E, (b.11 June 1936)
6E. Richard David (b.30 May 1947)
Frederick Raymond (b.2 Nov.1898) married Frances Sanford.
Helen Yvonne (b, 12 July 1901) married a Barclay.

This branch of the Marsden family has been prominent in business and civic
affairs of Oswego and vicinity for many generations. The founder of the old Burden
and Marsden store was Charles Richard Marsden, son of Gaston A, Marsden, Upon
his death it was operated by Charles Gaston Marsden who was also an officer in the
local water company and banking institutions. James Frank Marsden was an officer
of the Syracuse Trust Co. and Dr, George Albert Marsden was a widely known
obstetrician and gynecologist.
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THE

BEERS, CROCKER, BLODGETT, HOWE,

MATTHEWS & PAGE

BRANCHES

Mrs. Emma Irene Howe, a distant cousin, was deeply interested in family his-
tory. She was born in Cleveland, N.Y. and died in Chicopee Falls, Mass., Dec.
28, 1931, at the age of 92, Only 3 months beforeher death, she sent me the follow-
ing letter, dated Oct. 10, 1931:

Dear Cousin:
I was much surprised and pleased when I found a letter from you dated Sept.
14th and I will gladly tell you what I remember about these people.

When a very young child I used to go to my Aunt Marcia Marsden's (one of my
mother's sisters), where I saw the widow of George Marsden. Before her marriage
she was Wilmot or Wilmuth Lee, a sister of Richard Henry Lee of historical fame,
of Virginia,

After George Marsden'!s death his widow came to live with their son, whom
they had named Richard Lee,-at West Vienna where I used to see her when I was
a young child., She told me that they were out walking one day and met George
Washington who stopped and congratulated them. At the time she talked withme
she was a very old lady and soon after died, - I think it was in 18489,

Levi Matthews married Polly Blodgett and their 10 Children:

Rosamond who married Arad Wells
Alvaro who married Sally Knight
Lorenzo Don

Ransom Decastro who married Gratia Caswell

Mindana who married Asher Snow

Marcia Miranda who married Richard Lee Marsden
Chloe Jane who married Enoch Harvey Will
Polly who married Arad Jewell

Irene Buel who married William Howe

Friendly Armenia who died quite young

Richard Lee Marsden married Marcia Miranda Matthews, a daughter of Lievi
& Polly Blodgett Matthews and their children were:

Gaston A. Marsden
Linus Parker Marsden
Henry Marsden
(Benjamin Franklin Marsden
(Susan Morgan Marsden
Polly Marsden

twins
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Polly Marsden married Edson Page and their children were Charles, Elsworth,
Luella, and twins Lena and Leta.

Charles William Clarence Howe, son of William Howe married Carrie Electra
Westcott and their children were Leon Bruce, Harold Ray and Bessie.

William and Irene Howe had nine children, Mary Ruth, Anna, Cornelia Jane,
Emma Irene, Mindana Rosetta, Charles William Clarence,twins Florence and Flora,
Carrie Eugenia,

Carrie Eugenia married Gurdon Crocker and their children were Lena Bernice
and Hartwell Bruce. Lena married Arthur Leonard Beers and their children were
Donald Crocker and Elizabeth Caroline.

Donald Crocker Beers married Priscilla Nims and their child was Donald Crocker
Jre

Harold Ray Howe married Mabel Gilbert and their children were Charles and
Irene.

I have done the best I could, if there is anything you do not understandl will try
to remedy it.

Please excuse mistakes &c. as my birthday last month said I am 91 years old
so I think I must be. I can use my hands but not my feet.

My love to yourself and yours.

Emma Irene Howe
370 Broadway,

Chicopee Falls, Mass.
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Fraternalism thrived in Bernhards Bay at the turn of the century as evidenced
by this letterhead. It stated that meetings were held every Thursday night in
Marsden'shall. Thismeeiing place was above the general store presently operated
by QGeorge Davis.
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MATTHEWS

BRANCH

The Matthews family of Oneida, N.Y. traces their descent from Elizabeth, a
daughter of George Marsden, She married Caleb Knight and their daughter, Sally
(b. 1806-d. 28 Feb. 1864) married Alvaro Matthews (d. 1885).

Their son, Charles Matthews (b, 1837-d. 1897) married Helen Welsh (b, 1844-
d. 1915), and

Their son, William Matthews (b. 1865-d. 1916) married Catherine Holmes (b.
18 Aug. 1872), and

Their son, William Lester Matthews (b. 14 Jan. 1900) married Marjorie Doty
(b. 21 Aug. 1908), and

Their son, William Doty Matthews (b, 25 Aug. 1934) married Ann Morse (b.
4 Aug, 1936),

The brother of William Lester Matthews is Wesley Holmes Matthews (b. 5 June

1903) who married Dorothy Belle Silverman(b. 16 June 1907) and their issue:
1, Helen Virginia Matthews (b.28 Sept,1926) married John Robert Mc
Clurg (b. 9 Mar. 1926) and their issue:
1A, Scott Douglas McClurg (b.10 Apr.1955)
1B, David Bruce McClurg (b, 24 May 1956)
1C. Kevin Paul McClurg (b. 8 Apr.1960)
2. Shirley Mae Matthews (b, 10 Dec. 1927) married Carl Grett de
Leonard (b.25 Apr.1925) and their issue:
2A, Annette Ray de Leonard (b. 5 July 1960)
2B. Babette Gay de Leonard (b.5 July 1960)

Charles and Helen Matthews had two other children as follows:
l. Minerva H. Matthews (b. 2 July 1869, Dec. 193-) married Jay
Greene and their issue:
1A, HelenRose Greene (b, 1July 1907) married Arthur
J. Busch and their issue:
1, Michael Busch
2. Richard Busch
2. Ira C. Matthews (b.7 Feb, 1877-d.Dec. 193-) married Louise Baker
Matthews and their issue:
2A. Charles Matthews (b, 6 July 1902)
2B, Baker Matthews (b, 20 Apr.1904)
2C,., Harold Matthews (b. 7 Feb. 1906)
2D, Donald Matthews (b.17 Aug. 1909)
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JEWELL & POTTER

BRANCHES

One of the ten children of Levi Matthews and Polly Blodgett was Polly Matthews
who married Arad Jewell in 1826, (Arad Jewell signed as a witness to several of
the declarations of Wilmot Marsden in this book). Their issue:

1., Avery E. (b. 31 May 1827)

2, Silas M. (b. 17 Mar. 1829)

As previously recorded, Elizabeth Marsden (b. 25 Mar, 1783-d. 17 June 1870)
was the fourth child of George and Wilmot Marsden. She married Caleb Knight
(b. 29 April 1778) and their issue:

l. Betsy (b. 19 Mar, 1813-d. 8 Aug. 1878) who married Fred W. Jewell
(b. 25 Oct, 1813-d. 2 July 1882), and their issue:

1A, Alice J.
1A, Alice J., Jewell (de 6 Oct. 1926) married John E. Potter (b, 12 May
1853-d. 16 Aug, 1932) and their issue:
1B. Linmn E. (b, 27 Aug. 1873-d., 16 May 1950)
2B. Jewell I, (b, 16 May 1880)
3B. Violet May (b 16 May 1890)

It seems appropriaie at this point to mclude a brlef historical sketch of Jewell
which was recently received (1 Mar, 1961) from Jewell I, Potter of Oneida, N, Y.
It mentions many of the names already recorded in this book:

"Jewell, located in the Town of Vienna, was formed from part of the Town of
CamdenonApril 3, 1807, asOrange. Its name was changed to Bengal April 6, 1808,
and to Vienna, April 12, 1816. In its earlier days it was called Jewellsville and
afterwards, West Vienna., When the N, Y., O. & W. Railroad was buili, the station
was named Jewell after Fred Jewell, whowas one of the early pioneers.

The first settler was 8ilas Jewell who came into the dense woods and built three
saw mills and a hotel, Other early settlers were Fred J. Avery, Newell Conant,
Ira Page, Ransom and Alvaro Matthews, John Henry Bedell, and the Pope, Ritchie,
Whitcomb, Marsden,Tubbs, Hall, Millington and Burdick families.

In the year 1859, the village had twenty houses, two hotels and five stores. It
also had a Baptist Church, started by Loretta Page Conant, andthe present Union
Church located on the main highway. At one time there was a strict Quaker Society
which held its meetings in the school house., There werealso at various times, two
cheese factories, and two blacksmith shops. Lumbering and canal boat building
were also thriving industries.

The Frank Schutes-Clinton Muir farm was the home of George Marsden and it
is said that he was living there at the time George Washington paid him a visit while
on a tour through Central New York in the summer of 1783,

Among the early Postmasters were Homer Page, a descendant of George Marsden,
Newell Conant and Zenas White., When Newell Conant was Postmaster, the mail was
delivered by horseback and left on a table for each person to sort out his own., Later
the mail was carried by stagecoach until the railroad was laid in 1869, when it was
carried by train. The railroad destroyed the glorious stagecoachdays whenevery
night at about six o'clock, the stage stopped at the Jewell Hotel (then called Sun-
set Inn) and left passengers for the night,

People from far and near used to gather in Washington Hall in the old Jewell
Hotel for dances, banquets and parties. Court was also held in the same room. '
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DAVIS, LORD, MAC ARTHUR & NORTHRUP

BRANCHES

One of Richard Marsden's six children, SusanMorgan, married John Mac Arthur
and their issue:
1. Franklin A,
2, Isabelle Corning (Belle)
3. John Jr,
4, Nettie

1, Franklin A, MacArthur (b. 24 Junel869-d,.28 Mar, 1947) was married 31 Jan.
1892 to Lillian B, Sliter (b.26 Nov.1873-d. 15 Mar.1928) and their issue:
1. Leila
2. Elsie B.
3. Gladys

l.Leila MacArthur (b, 10 Junel893) was married 8 July 1939 to Thomas J.
Leathem (b.8 Aug.1896) and their was no issue. By Mrs. Leathem!s first
marriage her issue:

ls Nelson J. Miner (b. 28 Feb. 1915) married 10 May 1941 to Ella
Robertson (b, 15 Aug.1921) and their issue:
1A, Peter N, (b.29 Aug.1942)

2. Elsie B. MacArthur (b.4 Mar, 1897-d.28 Feb,1960) was married 29 Nov,
1916 to James A. Kelly (b, 21 Sept., 1894-d.4 Jan., 1946) and their issue:

2A, Edward F. {(b.2 Sept. 1917) 2G. John Donald (b. 7 Aug, 1929)

2B. Elsie Kelly Broderick (b, 28Feb.1919) 2H. JoanKellyVonFricken {b.21Nov,1931)
2C. James (b. 8 Junel921) 21, Charles (b. 27 Oct. 1933)

2D. Francis (b, 30 May1923) 2J. Irene Kelly Plunkett (b, 11June 1934)
2E. Helen Kelly Davies (b. 8 Jan, 1926) 2K. Robert (b. 8 Aug.1935)

2F. William (b, 18 Mar,1927) 2L. George (b. 155ept. 1936)

3.Gladys MacArthur (b. 27 Junel903) was married 1 July 1921 to George Martin
(b. 18 Oct.1899) and their issue:
3A. Doris Martin Macomber (b. 19 April 1922)
3B. Shirley Martin LaFluer (b.20 Sept. 1924)
3C. Ruth Martin Malinoski (b. 8 Feb, 1927)

2. John Edgar Eugene Davis (b, 11 Apr. 1875-d.19 Dec.1951) married Isabelle
Corning Mac Arthur (b.13 Nov.1872~d. 10 July 1943) on 27 Feb, 1895, and their
issue:

. Ethel
. George E,
. Ida May
. Agnes Naomi
9. Leona Belle
1. Ethel Davis (b.11 Aug,1896) married Charles Arthur Lord 3 Apr, 1921
and their issue:
1A, Donald Elliott Lord (b. 7 June 1922) married Lois
Emma Webb on 16 Mar. 1941 and their issue:
1. Jerry Arthur (b, 14May1942)
2., Charles Elliott (b, 24 Dec,1927)
3 Galene Lois (b.2 June 1951)

W
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2. George E, Davis (b, 19 Sept. 1898) married Edna Mildred Pease 2 Jan.
1926 and their issue:
2A, Carol Davis (b.21 Dec, 1936) married Bruce Arnold
Wright 23 Apr. 1957 and their issue:
1., Bruce Arnold (b.6 Oct,1958)
2. Barbara Ann (b.22 Feb. 1961)

3. Ida May Davis (b.17 May 1901-d.3 June 1960) married H. Denton
Squires 15 June 1929 and their issue:

3A. David (b. Oct. 1940 ) (adopted)

4, Agnes Naomi Davis (b, 14 June 1908) married Fordus Victor Northrup
22 June 1929 and their issue:
4A. Robert William Northrup (b.1 Mar, 1930) married
Kay C. Takubo Jan. 1952 and their issue:
1, Patricia Ann (b.Oct1952)
2. Mark Edward (b. June 1954)
3. Jan Robert (b, Aug. 1955)
4B, Victoria Lou Northrup (b.26 Aug. 1933} married
John Patrick Du Chene and their issue:
1. Russell Edward (b. Jan, 1955)
2, Martin John (b, Jan, 1956)
3. Joseph Michael (b. May 1959)

5. Leona Bell Davis (b.9 Mar,1911-d. 8 Aug.1947) married William A,
Bradley 3 April 1931, and there was no issue.

52



ILLUSTRATIONS

page

George Marsden's Commission as Adjutant. . . . . . . . . . . 4
George Marsden's Commission as Second Lieutenant
Portion of Affidavit with Wilmot Marsden's Signature . . .

Original Family Record of birth of the children of
George and Wilmot Marsden . . . . . . 21

Stock Certificate of Bernhards Bay Mercantile Co., Ltd. . . . . 40

Portion of Traders Insurance Co. Policy on Canal Hull
"Phillip Serviss" . . . . . . 41

Bill Head of Potter & Marsden's American Glass Works .

Brochure of the Marsden House « « ¢ « ¢ ¢« « « « o o« « « o« « « 45

Letterhead of Lakeside Council No. 128, JR. O. U. A. M.. . . . 48

Ancesiors May Be Clue
To How Long You'll Live

' By THE ASSOCIATED PRESS | nad lound Itﬁe.average mhzzi»

' "M Yive | €T in this long-lived group than in

toEg’ff , mde? Bow old you'll live  the general population. - = |
Most people do sooner or later. | They Tound one 100-year-old man !,

A 1934 book, cited in a recent| with a TIAL of 599 ysars, nearly
i medical journal, suggested a gutde: |, 100 years for each ancestor. And

:check your TIAL or Total 'Iz\ume. » have L had not
diate Ancestra! Lengevity. l g:m“m ave been higher &

tal the ages at death of your
grandparents on both sides ond

your parents. Afier checking some d S + over 40
1,600 persons aged 30 to 113, they ge?ﬂgﬁ FO:I‘I‘- M ye!ﬁ

~ What the authors meant was, 10-| the other
o wi

93



page
A

Abbot, Plyna, 26,27,28
Adams, John, 35
Adams, Sam'l, 35
Andrews, Irene C., 42
Avery, Fred J., 50

B

Bailey, Col., 32

Ball, Deborah D., 43

Ball, Michael M., 43

Ball, Priscilla J., 43

Ball, Thomas M., 43

Banning, Emma, 42

Barclay, 46

Bartlett, Abner, 13

Bedell, John H., 50

Beers, Arthur L., 48

Beers, Donald Crocker, 48

Beers, Donald C. Jr., 48

Beers, Elizabeth Caroline, 48

Benzing, Alice M., 46

Benzing, Charles M., 46

Benzing, Dorothy L., 46

Benzing, Herbert, 46

Benzing, Les Fred'k, 46

Benzing, Mary F., 46

Benzing, Robert L., 46

Best, James C., 43

Blake, Oliver, 13

Blanchard, Andrew, 14

Blodgett, Polly, 38, 47,50

Bowers, Louise, 38, 46

Bradley, Wm. A., 52

Brady, Mary E., 46

Brooks, Col., 32

Brown, Anna (Anne Marsden),
28, 34

Buckingham, Jos. T., 31, 32

Buhl, Lillian, 42

Burdick, 50

Burgoyne, Gen., 5,9, 35

Burt, F., 34

Busch, Arthur J., 49

Busch, Michael, 49

Busch, Richard, 49

C

Caswell, Gratia, 47
Chisholm, Robert, 19,20
Clark, Rhetta, 42

Clark, Sereno, 11,12
Coady, John, 41

Conant, Loretta Page, 50
Conant, Newell, 50

Cook, Dr. Hale H., 43
Cook, Stephen H., 43
Cornwall, H. A., 38,45
Zrandell, Adella, 39
Zrocker, Gurdon, 48
Zrocker, Hartwell Bruce, 48
Zrocker, Lena Bernice, 48

D

Darby, Capt. Samuel, 5,7,9,15,
24,32

Davies, Helen K., 51

Davis, Agnes Naomi, 51,52

Davis, Carol, 52

Javis, Eliza, 39

Davis, Ethel, 51

page
Davis, George E., 48,51,52
Davis, Ida May, 51,52
Davis, John Edgar Eugene, 51
Davis, Leona Belle, 51,52
Dawes, 35

Dawley, Hepsy, 38,42
Dawley, Mary, 38,42

Dean, James, 9,14,16
deLeonard, Annette Ray, 49
deLeonard, Babette Gay, 483
deLeonard, Carl Grett, 49
Deline, Constance M., 43
Deline, Doris J., 43
DeLline, Joyce V., 43
Deline, Francis H., 43
DeWitt, Carl R., 43
Dewolf, Delos, 20
Dickinson, Ezra, 41
Dickinson, Harriet A., 39
Doty, Marjorie, 49
DuChene, John P., 52
DuChene, Joseph M., 52
DuChene, Martin J., 52
DuCl.ene, Russell E., 52
Dund .s, Burnet, 11

E

Edgar, James, 20,27
Edwards, J. L., 10,18

F

Farnum, Jonathan, 36
Ferris, Harriet, 38, 46
Ferris, Luman A., 40
Freeman, Sam'l, 4, 35
French, James M., 34
Fuller, Asa, 20

G

Gallop, 15

Gates, Gen., 24
Gaylord, Alice, 46
Gilbert, Mabel, 48
Greene, Helen R., 49
Greene, Jay, 49
Gridley, Col., 30,35

H

Hakes, Daniel Lee, 44
Hakes, David Lincoln, 44
Hakes, Dennis F., 44
Hakes, Keith L., 44

Hale, 15

Hall, 50

Hancock, John 7, 35

Harris, Thaddeus W., 30, 31
Hatheway, Jay, 11,16
Hennessey, Marion L., 46
Henry, Patrick, 5

Hitter, Jessica M., 42,43
Holbrook, Dr. Amos, 30
Holmes, Catherine, 49
Hookway, Fred'k B., 43
Hookway, Gordon L., 43,44
Hookway, Gordon L., Jr., 44
Hookway, James G., 44
Hookway, Joy ., 43,44
Hookway, Susan E., 44
Howe, Anna, 48

Howe, Bessie, 48

Howe, Carrie Eugenia, 48

page
Howe, Charles, 48
Howe, Charles W. C., 48
Howe, Cornelia Jane, 48
Howe, Emma Irene, 47, 48
Howe, Flora, 48
Howe, Florence, 48
Howe, Gen., 17
Howe, Harold R., 48
Howe, Irene, 48
Howe, Irene Buel, 48
Howe, Leon B., 48
Howe, Mary R., 48
Howe, Mindana Rosetta, 48
Howe, Wm. 47,48
Huntington, Sara, 10,14

J

Jewell, Alice J., 50
Jewell, Arad, 12, 47,50
Jewell, Avery E., 50
Jewell, Fred. W., 50
Jewell, Polly, 12
Jewell, Silas M., 50
Jinkins, Timothy, 25
Johnson, Geoffrey P., 44
Johnson, Janice Lee, 44
Johnson, John, 34
Johnson, Kathryn, 46
Johnson, Philip E., 44
Jones, Marjorie, 42

K

Kelly, Charles, 51
Kelly, Edward F., 51
Kelly, Elsie, 51

Kelly, Francis, 51
Kelly, George, 51
Kelly, Helen, 51

Kelly, Irene, 51

Kelly, Joan, 51

Kelly, James, 51

Kelly, James A., 51
Kelly, John D., 51
Kelly, Robert, 51
Kelly, Wm., 51
Kingsley, Fred'k G., 43
Knibloe, Ebenezer, 12,15,16,19
Knight, Betsy, 50
Knight, Caleb, 37,49,50
Knight, Sally, 47,49

L

Lafayette, Gen., 36
LaFluer, Shirley M., 31
Leatham, Thos. J., 51
Lee, Charles, 35

Lee, Edward, 15

Lee, Richard Henry, 5, 47
Lee, Wilmot, 5 et al.
Leonard, see deleonard
Leonard, Numa, 16
Lord, Charles, 51

Lord, Charles E., 51
Lord, Donald E., 51
Lord, Galene L., 51
Lord, Jerry A., 51
Lossing, Benson J., 35
Lydiatt, Jane (Jennie), 38,42
Lynch, James, 37

M
MacArthur, Belle, 39

page
MacArthur, Elsie B., 51
MacArthur, Franklin A., 51
MacArthur, Gladys, 51
MacArthur, Isabelle Corning, 51
MacArthur, John, 39,51
MacArthur, John Jr., 39,51
MacArthur, Leila, 51
MacArthur, Nettie, 39,51
Macomber, Doris M., 51
Mahon, Patrick, 27,28
Malinoski, Ruth M., 51
Marsden, Ann E., 46
Marsden, Anne, 21, 37
Marsden, Anne Frances, 44
Marsden, Benj. Franklin, 5, 38,
39, 47
Marsden, Bessie A., 8,38, 42,
43
Marsden, Carl Joseph, 43, 44
Marsden, Carroll Lee, 42
Marsden, Charles, 6,21, 37
Marsden, Charles Gaston, 46
Marsden, Charles Richard, 38,
46
Marsden, Edward, 21, 37, 38
Marsden, Edward E., 42
Marsden, Elizabeth, 21, 37, 49,
50
Marsden, Elizabeth May, 43
Marsden, Eva Belle, 38, 42,43
Marsden, Florence L., 46
Marsden, Frank Lee, 38,42
Marsden, Fred'k R., 46
Marsden, Gaston A., 5, 38, 45,
46, 47
Marsden, George, 5 et al.
Marsden, George Albert, 46
Marsden, George Albert Jr., 46
Marsden, George B., 39
Marsden, George Wilmot, 43, 44
Marsden, Graydon C., 42
Marsden, Helen F., 42,43
Marsden, Helen Yvonne, 46
Marsden, Henry, 38,39, 47
Marsden, Henry R., 46
Marsden, Howard E., 38, 39, 42,
43
Marsden, Howard E. Jr., 43
Marsden, James, 21,37
Marsden, James Franklin, 48
Marsden, James Lee, 43
Marsden, Jane Frances, 43, 44
Marsden, Jane (Jennie) May, 42
Marsden, Jennie, 38

Marsden, Jesse, 38
Marsden, Jessie H., 42
Marsden, John, 21, 28, 34, 37
Marsden, Kemneth L., 6,42, 43
Marsden, Lee A., 42
Marsden, Linus P., 6,28, 38, 40,
41,42, 44, 45,47
Marsden, Lloyd, E., 38,42,43
Marsden, Marcia M., 37,47
Marsden, Marion H., 46
Marsden, Mary, 6,21, 37
Marsden, Mary Alice, 46
Marsden, Mary Edith, 38, 42, 43
Marsden, Mary Edna, 42
Marsden, Mildred Emma, 38,
42,43

Marsden, Polly, 38, 39,471,438
Marsden, Richard David, 46
Marsden, Richard Lawrence, 46



page
Marsden, Richkard Lee, 5,21, 26,
28,29, 33, 34, 37, 38, 46, 47, 51
Marsden, Roy F., 42
Marsden, Sarah, 21, 37
Marsden, Susan Morgan, 38, 39,
47,51
Marsden, Thomas, 21, 37
Marsden, William, 15,19, 21,
28, 317
Marsden, Wilmot Lee, 5 et al.
Marsden, Wilmuth Louise (Lee),
43
Marsh, Dan'l H., 12
Martin, Rev. Christopher, 20
Martin, Doris, 51
Martin, George, 51
Martin, John, Rev., 9,14,15,
17,18,23,29, 30
Martin, Ruth, 51
Martin, Shirley, 51
Materazzo, Rose, 46
Mathews, see Matthews.
Matthews, Alvaro, 47, 49,50
Matthews, Baker, 48
Matthews, Charles, 49
Matthews, Charles (II), 49
Matthews, Chloe Jane, 47
Matthews, Donald, 49
Matthews, Friendly Armenia, 47
Matthews, Harold, 49
Matthews, Helen Virginia, 49
Matthews, Ira C., 49
Matthews, Irene B., 47
Matthews, Levi, 38,47,50
Matthews, Lorenzo Don, 47
Matthews, Louise B., 49
Matthews, Marcia M., 6, 38, 47
Matthews, Mindana, 47
Matthews, Minerva, H., 49
Matthews, Polly, 12, 47,50
Matthews, Ransom Decastro, 47,

50
Matthews, Rosamond, 47

Matthews, Shirley Mae, 49
Matthews, Wesley Holmes, 49
Matthews, Wm., 49
Matthews, Wm. Doty, 49
Matthews, Wm. Lester, 49
McClurg, David B., 49
McClurg, John R., 49
McClurg, Kevin P., 49

page
McClurg, Scott D., 49
McGuire, Edythe, 43
Mickel, Martha A., 39
Millington, 50
Miner, Nelson J., 51
Miner, Peter N., 51
Moonn, Jason, 11
Morse, Ann, 49
Muir, Clinton, 50
Mulvey, Elsie F., 43
Munro, Peter J., 37
Murphy, Elizabeth J., 44

N

Navil, Peerman, 11

Newell, Capt., see Nowell.
Nims, Priscilla, 48

Northrup, F. Victor, 52
Northrup, Jan R., 52

Northrup, Mark E., 52
Northrup, Patricia A., 52
Northrup, Robert W., 52
Northrup, Victoria,L., 52
Nowell, Capt. Jonathan, 15, 24, 32

O
Osgood, Rev. David, 13,16
P

Page, Charles, 39, 48
Page, Edson, 39,48
Page, Elsworth, 39,48
Page, Homer, 50
Page, Ira, 50

Page, Lena, 39,48
Page, Leta, 39,48
Page, Luella, 39,48
Pease, Edna M., 52
Peirce, Wm., 16
Penrod, Margaret G., 43
Phail, Allen M., 42
Phail, Donald R., 42
Phail, Glenn A., 42
Phail, Janet, 42
Phail, Laura R., 42
Phail, Marilyn M., 42
Phail, Peter, 42
Phail, Salem D., 42

page
Phelps, Jedediah, 14
Phillips, Lorenzo, 41
Phillips, Sarah, 41
Phinney, Elias, 13
Plunkett, Irene K., 51
Pool, 15
Pope, 50
Potter, George H., 40,44
Potter, Jewell I., 50
Potter, John E., 50
Potter, Linn E., 50
Potter, Violet May, 50
Prescott, Col. Wm., 5,7,9,15,
17, 24, 30, 32,35
Purdy, 41
Putnam, Eli, 15
Putnam, Henry, 9
Putnam, Roger, 15

Q

Quincy, Josiah, 10
R

Revere, Paul, 35

Ritchie, 50

Roark, Mary, 46

Robertson, Ella, 51

Rochet, 15

Rohde, Henry W., 11

Rundell, Sally (Sarah Marsden),
28,34

S

Sanford, Frances, 46
Scammon, Col. James, 4,5,9,
15,17, 24, 31, 32
Schutes, Frank, 50
Scriba, Fred'k, 6
Scriba's Patent, 37
Sibley, John L., 31
Silverman, Dorothy B., 49
Sliter, Lillian B., 51
Snow, Asher, 47
Squires, David 52
Squires, H. Denton, 52
Stetson, Rev. Caleb, 10,13
Stevens, Bertha, 42
Stiles, Pres., 17,23,29,31

553

page
Stillman, Rev., 15

Sturdevant, E. J., 42
Sturdevant, Edith May, 42
Sturdevant, Jessie, 42

T

Taft, Sara E., 42
Taft, Wm., 41
Takubo, Kay C., 52
Temple, 15

Terl, 15

Thayer, J. M., 23, 24
Thomson, Chas., 7,35
Tierney, Mary M., 44
Tillson, Martin L., 22
True, Lorin B., 25
Tubbs, 50

v

Van der Kemp, 6,37
Von Fricken, Joan K., 51

W

Waldo, Lorin P., 34

Walton, 38

Warren, Dr. Joseph, 4, 35

Washington, Gen. George, 5,47,
50

Washington, Lady, 5

Watson, 15

Webb, Lois E., 51

Wells, Arad, 47

Welsh, Helen, 49

Westcott, Carrie Electra, 48

Whitcomb, 50

Whitcomb, Lucy A., 38,46

Whitcomb, Richard, 22,23,27

White, Zenas, 50

Whitfield, Mr., 30

Will, Enoch H., 47

Williams, Othniel S., 28,29, 33

Woodworth, Amos, 22,23

Wright, Barbara A., 52

Wright, Bruce A., 52

Wright, Bruce A. Jr., 52

Wright, E. M., 31, 32

Wright, Horace, 10








